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About Kantone
(stock code: 1059)

Kantone Holdings Limited (“Kantone” or the “Company”)
(www.kantone.com), together with its subsidiaries (the
“Group”), has built on its long-time global client relationship
to expand its business into a wide range of sectors for the
consumer market, which cover both IT and culture-related
technologies and investments.

Currently the Group’s focus is to take advantage of China’s
national policy to foster its culture industry and the rising
interest in collectibles around the world to develop a range
of related internet-based solutions and services.

Kantone is listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Exchange”) and is a subsidiary
of Champion Technology Holdings Limited, a global
technology group whose shares are also listed on the Main
Board of the Exchange.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

Results (for the year ended 30 June)

XB(BEAAZTHLEE)

2016
—B-AF

HK$'000
TR

2015
—Z-1f
HK$'000
TR

2014
—F-IF
HK$'000
FiT

2013
=%
HK$'000
FHT

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FHT

—Revenue — g 2,090,426 2,544,174 2,720,286 1,953,394 1,429,281
— Adjusted profit* — SRR () 615,855 58,263 273,234 235,793 184,353
— Adjusted EBITDA* —REAFE - BE - HER 1,119,556 539,747 829,722 763,534 614,273
B B (AR
~EBITDA —RETAFIE BB - TER 485,952 492,152 561,248 605,878 510,099
B2 AR
— Attributable (loss)/profit —FE(L(E518) /% F (11,764) 8,927 2,148 77,217 80,474
- Dividends —BRE - - 15,133 22,537 30,006
— (Loss)/earnings per share -SR(BE) /B
(in HK cents) GEN) (1.19) 1.03 0.28 1.03 1.07
Financial Position (as at 30 June) BERR(RRA=TR)
— Cash and cash equivalents -HERIREEE 74,377 196,407 66,648 84,193 116,233
— Total assets —BELE 3,561,067 3692025 3,443,636 3,435,694 3,377,650
— Equity —Rm 3433797 3438988  3,195547 3,217,105 3,149,338
Financial Ratios (as at 30 June) BELR(RXA=Z1AE)
— Current assets/Current liabilities —REEE/GBHER 53.30 15.01 20.83 16.18 9.79
— Assets/Equity —BE/ R 1.04 1.07 1.08 1.07 1.07
~ Sales/Assets —BEEEE 0.59 0.69 0.79 0.57 0.42
- Gearing ratio —EXiEmLLE 0.002 0.004 0.010 0.008 0.009
* Excluding impairment * Kt ARE
E Adjusted pursuant to the share consolidation in December 2014 t R-ZE-NFE+ - ARDAGMIEELZ AR
Ten-Year Summary (2007-2016)
(in HKS million) +F ¥ (2007-2016)
(B&8&T)
Adjusted EBITDA
REAFE - BB WERBHEZBA(EHAE)
s EBITDA
REAFE - BB WEREHEZRF 1,120
— — Attributable (loss)/profit
FEME (B518) s F
830
760 764
631 602 598 614
548 540
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors of Kantone, | present the Group’s results for the year ended 30 June
2016.

During the year under review, the global economic and political environment remained challenging, with
the closing of our financial year marked by the UK’s decision to leave the European Union, further adding
uncertainties to the markets.

In the markets in which we operate, tight controls continued to be exercised in both public and private
sector spending. To address market challenges and strengthen our foundation, the Group embarked on
exploring several strategic options of business realignment plans with the aim of improving the overall
return.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group’s financial performance is summarised below:

. Revenue was HK$2,090 million (2015: HK$2,544 million)

o Loss for the year was HK$18 million (2015: profit of HK$11 million)

o Impairment charge was HK$634 million (2015: HK$48 million)

° Adjusted EBITDA (excluding impairment) was HK$1,120 million (2015: HK$540 million)

° Loss attributable to owners of the Company was HK$12 million (2015: profit of HK$9 million)
o Loss per share was HK1.19 cents (2015: earnings per share of HK1.03 cents)

The Group’s full-year results reflected the challenges we faced, which included the weak recovery of the
markets in which we operate, impairment charges for the development costs of a number of technology
projects affected by the uncertain economic environment, and weak currencies in the European countries.
The relative strength of the US dollar, which is tied to our reporting currency in HK dollar, led to unfavourable
translation impact for our non-US dollar denominated transactions.

Notwithstanding the slower momentum, we maintain a positive financial position with net cash, and have
remained vigilant in controlling expenses.

FINAL DIVIDEND

As a precaution against further economic and financial turbulence, and to strengthen our liquidity position
ahead of continuing market uncertainties, the board of directors does not recommend the payment of any
final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2016 (2015: nil).
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OUTLOOK

In light of continuing global uncertainties and the unclear prospects of China’s economy, we remain
cautious in our approach in the coming year. We will deploy resources to build on our competitive
strengths, and continue our prudent approach in investing in complementary businesses that show good
growth prospects, and pursue sectors which are supported by government policies, including healthcare,
innovation and technology, cyber security, cultural and creative industries, smart living and information-
based services for the community and consumers.

In particular, we have in recent years expanded our culture-related businesses, building on our long-
standing experience in sponsoring and supporting various national and international cultural events in Hong
Kong and overseas. Leveraging on such strong cultural business background, and in line with China’s
national policy to support culture industry, the Group will make further investment in our culture-related
business, including but not limited to the development of an online marketplace for art collectibles and
culture-related activities as well as engaging in cross border e-commerce. We aim to focus on selecting
exquisite and rare artworks which have great appreciation potential. In line with that strategy, we will
adjust our inventory to capture the appreciation potential. The directors believe that such expansion may
take advantage of the market’s growing interest in cultural products as a result of China’s Belt and Road
Initiative, which aims to connect Eurasian economies through infrastructure, trade, and investment.

Barring any further unforeseen material adverse external developments, the directors are cautiously
optimistic about the Group’s prospects in the coming year.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders, employees worldwide, customers, partners,
bankers, professional consultants, honorary advisors and our fellow directors for their trust, confidence and
support. As we forge ahead in this extremely competitive and challenging global environment, such support
and trust are invaluable to our long-term development.

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok
Chairman

28 September 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group’s results for the year under review (the
“Year”) were affected by a combination of factors, which
included the soft demands of the markets in which we
operate; weak currencies in the European countries; the
suspension of online e-lottery business in Mainland China
due to the introduction of new measures by the regulatory
authorities; and the delay in the launch of new projects.

For the Year, the Group’s revenue reduced by 18 percent
to HK$2,090 million from HK$2,544 million in the previous
year. Loss for the Year was HK$17.7 million, compared
with a profit of HK$10.7 million for the last year. Loss
attributable to owners of the Company was HK$11.8
million, compared with a profit attributable to owners of
the Company of HK$8.9 million in last year. Loss per
share was HK1.19 cents (2015: earnings per share of
HK1.03 cents). EBITDA was HK$486 million for the Year,
compared with HK$492 million for the previous year.

The reduced revenue was mainly attributed to the
decrease in sales of cultural products to HK$523
million for the Year from HK$1,425 million of last year, a
significant drop of 63 percent due to the limited supply
of cultural products. However, this was compensated by
212 percent increase in licensing fees to HK$927 million
for the Year from HK$297 million of last year, which was
mainly attributable to a total consideration of HK$792
million received for the grant of rights to third parties to
market the Group’s systems and networks.

In view of the uncertainties in the global economy and
business environments, the Group has recognised further
impairment losses on development costs for systems
and networks of HK$634 million (2015: HK$11 million).
Excluding the impairment losses, adjusted EBITDA for the
Year increased to HK$1,120 million, from HK$540 million
for the previous year.

The Group continues to exercise stringent cost control
measures. Distribution costs were reduced to HK$30
million (2015: HK$33 million) in line with the decrease
in revenue, while general and administrative expenses
decreased 42 percent to HK$84 million (2015: HK$144
million) due to reduction in expenses for cultural business.
In line with China’s national policy to support the culture
industry, it was our business realignment plan to scale
down our investment in systems products and to deploy
more resources on further investment in our culture-
related business. Both staff costs and research and
development costs expensed decreased to HK$95 million
(2015: HK$99 million) and HK$2 million (2015: HK$9
million) respectively. Amortisation and depreciation costs
increased 5 percent to HK$503 million (2015: HK$478
million) due to an increase in amortisation on development
costs for systems and networks of HK$87 million resulting
from the changes in estimated useful lives of certain
projects, despite the absence of new project roll-out in
the Year. Finance costs for the Year were HK$0.4 million
(2015: HK$1.0 million).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The global economic environment remained sluggish, with
Mainland China recording its slowest pace of growth in a
quarter of a century as it grappled with the difficult transition
to consumer-led expansion. In the markets in which the
Group operated, tight controls continued to be exercised
in both public and private sector spending, thereby putting
more pressure on the demand for the Group’s products
and services.

A number of the Group’s investments were affected by
the uncertain economic environment around the world.
To address market challenges and to strengthen our
foundation, the Group looked into different options of
business realignment plans with the aim of improving the
overall return. As part of the realignment, some investment
projects were divested, while others were revamped, in
order to focus on business activities with a higher long-term
value. More resources were deployed on further investment
in our culture-related business.

In order to relieve the financial pressures arising from
continuous capital expenditure on technology project
developments, we have revised our mode of operation by
granting rights to third parties to market our systems and
networks.

In Mainland China, we continued our marketing and sales
activities for customised solutions and products, including
those for the sales of cultural products. Spending cuts by
our customers and weak investment sentiment resulted in
lower volume of sales.

In Europe, we maintained our market share in the public
sector, which was supported by continued spending within
the healthcare and emergency services sectors. However,
the weak Euro and the sharp drop in the British Pound
towards the end of the financial year have put increasing
pressure on our production costs as components sourced
by the Group are primarily priced in US dollars. Weak
economic conditions also resulted in customer contracts of
reduced length as customers evaluated new technologies
and were reluctant to commit. In the UK, Kantone
completed the full changeout of the largest metropolitan
Fire & Rescue Service in London during the Year. Several
competitive tender wins in the Fire sector including the
Southern Ireland Fire Services have also positioned
Kantone well for the coming year. In Germany, the launch
of a new personal security system, EkoSecure, has seen
good growth as it replaced a third-party product, resulting
in improved margins in this sector.

To maintain competitiveness, we continued to focus our
development resources on providing customers with critical
messaging solutions in niche markets such as healthcare,
fire, lone worker or general business applications. The trend
to provide more software based solutions has enabled
Kantone to bring new products to market in a shorter
timescale at improved margins. The greater use of software
applications also allows Kantone to be more flexible and
quicker to react to niche opportunities.



LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Financial Position and Gearing

The Group’s financial position remained positive with a
low gearing throughout the Year.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had HK$74 million (2015:
HK$196 million) liquid assets made up of deposits, bank
balances and cash. Current assets were approximately
HK$3,506 million (2015: HK$2,067 million) and current
liabilities amounted to approximately HK$66 million (2015:
HK$138 million). With net current assets of HK$3,440
million (2015: HK$1,930 million), the Group maintained
a comfortable level of liquidity. The gearing ratio of the
Group, defined as the Group’s total borrowings of HK$7.4
million (2015: HK$13.4 million) to equity attributable to
owners of the Company of HK$3,434 million (2015:
HK$3,439 million), was 0.002 (2015: 0.004).

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s total borrowings
comprised bank loans of HK$7.4 million (2015: HK$13.4
million), with HK$3.7 million repayable within one year
and HK$3.7 million repayable in the second year (2015:
HK$4.7 million repayable within one year, HK$4.4
million repayable in the second year and HK$4.3 million
repayable in the third to fifth year). Finance costs for the
Year decreased to HK$0.4 million (2015: HK$1.0 million).

Treasury Policy

We are committed to financial prudence and maintain a
positive financial position with low gearing. We finance our
operation and business development by a combination of
internally generated resources, capital market instruments
and banking facilities.

All the borrowings were used by subsidiaries of the
Company bearing interest at floating rates and were
denominated in their local currencies. As such, the
currency risk exposure associated with the Group’s
borrowings was insignificant.

The Group does not engage in any speculative derivatives
or structured product transactions, interest rate or foreign
exchange speculative activities. It is the Group’s policy to
manage foreign exchange risk through matching foreign
exchange income with expense, and where exposure
to foreign exchange is anticipated, appropriate hedging
instruments will be used.
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Capital Commitments

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s capital commitments
authorised but not contracted for were approximately
HK$10 million (2015: HK$28 million). These commitments
were set aside for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment, and development of systems and networks.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND
REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 30 June 2016, the Group employed about 650 staff
around the globe. Staff costs for the Year were HK$95
million (2015: HK$99 million). Remuneration is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance,
qualifications and experience of the individual employee.
Remuneration includes monthly salaries, performance-
linked bonuses, retirement benefits schemes and other
benefits such as medical scheme.

The Company has established a Human Resources
and Remuneration Committee. In recommending the
remuneration of the directors, the committee will consider
factors such as the Company’s operating results,
individual performance, salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities and
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 28 September 2016

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Professor Paul KAN Man Lok, CBE, GCM, Comm
OSSI, Chevalier de la Légion d’Honneur, SBS, JP, 69,
is the founder of the Group and the Chairman of the
Company. He is also the Chairman and an executive
director of Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(“Champion Technology”), the Company’s holding
company whose shares are listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Exchange”). He has over 40 years of experience in the
computing and telecommunications industries. Prior to
setting up the Champion Technology group in 1987, he
was the general manager in charge of Asiadata Limited, a
computing services subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC.

Professor Kan has received a number of prestigious
awards from several governments and various local
and international professional bodies in recognition of
his contribution to the community and the industry.
Government awards include Commander of the most
Excellent Order of the British Empire (CBE) by Her Majesty
Queen Elizabeth Il (2006); Commendatore dell’Ordine
della Stella della Solidarieta Italiana by the Italian Prime
Minister Hon. Romano Prodi (2006); the Hong Kong SAR
Government’s appointment as a Justice of the Peace
(2006); Chevalier de I'Ordre de la Légion d’Honneur by
the Government of France (2007); Silver Bauhinia Star
by the Hong Kong SAR Government (2009); and FUECH
Grand Cross of Merit for Outstanding Consular Work by
the Federation of European Associations of Honorary
Consuls (FUECH) (2013). In July 2013, he was appointed
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of
Hungary.

Professional awards include Governor’s Award for
Hong Kong Industries (1989); Young Industrialist Award
(1992); and Hong Kong Business Award — Enterprise
Trophy (1993). He holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He also received academic awards which include
Honorary Fellow of the Academy of Chinese Studies
(2005); and Honorary Professor of Szent Istvan University
in Budapest, Hungary (2011).

In civic duties, Professor Kan is currently the Honorary
President and former Chairman (2001-2011) of the
Hong Kong Information Technology Industry Council;
Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance (1999 — present);
and a member of the Election Committee for the Hong
Kong representatives of National People’s Congress
of China for three terms from 2002 to 2017. He was a
member of HKSAR Chief Executive Election Committee
for the IT sector for three consecutive terms from 1996 to
2012, and the Council of The Chinese University of Hong
Kong from 2009 to 2015. He also served twice on the
Exchange’s Corporate Governance Working Group during
1994-1995 and 1999-2000, and was a member of the
Listing Committee of the Exchange for the period 1999-
2003. He was the Chairman of the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council Information and Communications
Technology Services Advisory Committee from 2006
to 2010 and ICT Working Group, Hong Kong — United
Kingdom Business Partnership from 2004 to 2007. He
had also served as a member of the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council Electronics/Electrical Appliances
Industry Advisory Committee for 10 years from 1997 to
2006.

Professor Kan had been an independent non-executive
director of CLP Holdings Limited for about 9 years
from 2001 until he retired in 2010 to take up the
additional responsibility as Honorary Consul of Hungary
in Hong Kong and Macao from 2011 to 2013. He
had been the Chairman and an executive director of
DIGITALHONGKONG.COM (“Digital HK”) (now known as
Global Strategic Group Limited), a company listed on the
GEM Board of the Exchange and a former subsidiary of
Champion Technology, until he resigned in October 2014.



LAI Yat Kwong, 67, is the Acting Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He is also
the Chief Financial Officer and an executive director
of Champion Technology. He joined the Champion
Technology group in March 1994 as Vice President
of Internal Audit and Control. In July 1997, he took
on responsibility as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and has over 44 years of experience in accounting,
auditing and company secretarial matters. He is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (Practising) and the Hong Kong Institute
of Directors. Since January 2013, he has been an
independent non-executive director of Chinalco Mining
Corporation International, shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Exchange. He was also an independent
non-executive director of Trony Solar Holdings Company
Limited from October 2011 to February 2013 and had
been a non-executive director of Digital HK until he
resigned in October 2014.

Shirley HA Suk Ling, 60, had been a non-executive
director of the Company since November 2004 and was
re-designated as an executive director of the Company
with effect from 1 July 2015 due to work reallocation
within the Group. She is also a non-executive director
of Champion Technology which she joined in 1992
as an Executive Vice President with responsibility for
its corporate development. She has over 25 years of
business experience including 10 years in investment
banking.

Ms. Ha holds a Bachelor’s degree in Arts from the
University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in
Business Administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. She currently serves as a panel member of
the Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance). She
is an Executive Committee Member of the Hong Kong
Information Technology Industry Council and a member of
the Hong Kong Corporate Counsel Association. She had
been an executive director of Digital HK until she resigned
in October 2014.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Leo KAN Kin Leung, 60, has been a non-executive
director of the Company since June 2001. He is the Chief
Executive Officer and an executive director of Champion
Technology. He and Professor Paul Kan, Chairman of the
Company, are brothers. He is responsible for formulating
the Champion Technology group’s overall policy and
development strategy as well as its global operations and
management. Prior to joining the Champion Technology
group in 1988, Mr. Kan held management positions
in several international companies in Hong Kong. He
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Dalhousie University in Canada and a Master’s degree
in Economics from the University of Alberta in Canada.
In 2006, Mr. Kan completed the Oxford Advanced
Management Programme at the Said Business School of
the University of Oxford.

Mr. Kan is the Chairman of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Industry Council, the Vice Chairman of
Hong Kong IT Alliance as well as the Chairman of its
IT Committee. He is the Deputy Chairman of the Hong
Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited and a
member of the Design Council of Hong Kong. Mr. Kan
is also a Council Member of the Hong Kong Information
Technology Joint Council and a General Committee
Member of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries. He
had been a non-executive director of Digital HK until he
resigned in October 2014.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Frank BLEACKLEY, 79, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since November
2001. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Champion Technology. He was formerly the Managing
Director of Chubb China Holdings Limited, a subsidiary
of the former Chubb Security Group, a manufacturer and
distributor of security and safety products and systems
headquartered in the UK. He has considerable experience
in the management and business development of joint
venture companies in East Asia.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

As At 28 September 2016

Professor Julia TSUEI Jo, 89, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since October
2003. She has over 40 years of experience in medicine
and biomedical research, in particular, Traditional Chinese
Medicine. She had taught in various medical schools
in the US, Taiwan and Mainland China and is well-
acclaimed in the Chinese community of Biological as well
as Bioenergetic International Medicine Research. Her
research achievements in bridging east-west medicine
also earned her much recognition in the international
arena, as demonstrated by the numerous awards she
has received. These include the Lifetime Achievement
Award granted by the International Institute for Advanced
Studies in Systems Research and Cybernetics, Baden-
Baden, Germany in 2001; the Founding Patron and
Lifetime Member conferred by the American Association
of Acupuncture and Bio-energetic Medicine in 1991;
and Lifetime Achievement Award granted by the 4th
International Forum on Biological and Bioenergetic
Medicine in July 2014. She had been the Chairman of
Acupuncture Research Foundation of the Acupuncture
and Moxibustion Society of China during 1995-2005;
and was the founder of the International Medical Science
Research Foundation in the US and Taiwan in 1988.

Professor Tsuei is presently President of Foundation
for East-West Medicine, US; President of American
Association of the Acupuncture and Bio-energetic
Medicine US; Professor Emeritus of School of Public
Health, University of Hawaii, US; Director of Clinic for East-
West Medicine, Taiwan; Founding Director of Graduate
Institute of Traditional Chinese Medicine, National Yang-
Ming University, Taiwan; and Founding Board member of
Chinese Bio-Electromagnetic Science Association.

Miranda HO Mo Han, 46, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since January
2008 and is the Chairman of the audit committee of the
Company. She is a director of Billy Ho and Associates
CPA Limited and is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants; a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors; and an Associate Member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She
holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from
Oklahoma City University, US. Ms. Ho has participated
in community services as a member of the Federation
of Hong Kong Zhong Shan Community Organisations
Limited for years.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, 60, has been the Company
Secretary since January 2005. She is a solicitor practising
in Hong Kong. She is also the Company Secretary of
Champion Technology.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

FUNG Kin Leung, 55, is the Group’s Head of
Innovation with responsibilities for managing the Group’s
research and development capacity to facilitate its
global operations. He is also a director of several of the
Group’s subsidiaries and a Senior Vice President of
Microelectronics of Champion Technology. Mr. Fung
has over 25 years’ experience in software and product
development. He joined the Champion Technology group
in 1987 as Technical Manager, and was promoted through
the ranks to his current position. In recent years, he has
been focusing on the development of information delivery
systems to enhance wireless internet applications. He has
also amassed a depth of experience in organising cultural
events and antique logistics through his involvement in
large-scale cultural exhibitions and community activities.
He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Science and Electronics
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master’s
degree in Electronics Engineering from the University
of Hong Kong. He is a Chartered Engineer as well as a
member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers and the
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers.

Stephen GENTRY, 60, is the Group’s Head of
International Business and the Chief Executive of Multitone
Electronics Plc (“Multitone”), a member company of
the Group, with responsibilities for formulating the
overall policy and development strategy for the Group’s
international operations. He is also a director of several
of the Group’s subsidiaries. He joined the Group in 1988
as financial accountant of the UK operations, and has
considerable experience working for the Group’s various
European and American operations. He has been the
Chief Executive of Multitone since 2003 and is a member
of the Institute of Directors.

Frank ROTTHOFF, 53, is the Managing Director of the
Group’s German operations. He joined the Group in 2008
and has extensive experience in sales and marketing
management in the electronics industry. His earlier career
covered international sales of industrial machinery and
process technology before entering the semiconductor
sector in 1989. He was responsible for the sales
organisation of a leading European distributor of electronic
components before joining the Group.



Ron WRAY, 55, is the Group’s Technical Director of
International Business with responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s technical operations as well as developing
the strategy for the Group’s investment in research and
development. He joined the Group in 1989 and has over
25 years of experience in the radio and the electronics
industry and the Royal Navy. He is an associate member
of the Institute of Sales and Marketing Managers and a
member of the Institute of Directors.

Philip LAWRENCE, 58, is the Finance Director for the
Group’s European operations. He is a Fellow of the
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants and
has worked in finance for over 30 years. He had worked
in various companies ranging from large international
companies in the world to SMEs (small medium
enterprises) covering engineering, fast moving consumer
goods, power, transport, care, warehousing and
distribution before joining the Group in 2008.

Clive McGOVERN, 54, is the UK and International Sales
Director for the Group, having previously worked at a
senior level for technology businesses both in Europe and
America before joining the Group in 2009. He is a member
of the Institute of Directors and the Chartered Institute of
Marketing. He holds a Master’s degree and a Bachelor’s
degree in Science. His business experience encompasses
sales, marketing, support engineering, European patent
law as well as accounting and finance.

Helen BROWN, 62, joined the Group in 1991 and is the
Head of Human Resources for the Group’s international
operations. She is qualified with the Institute of Personnel
Development and has extensive experience covering
employment legislation, industrial relations, change
management, recruitment and human resources policy.
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Roy GOSS, 73, is the Company’s Director of International
Business with responsibility for the Group’s contract
negotiation, licensee management, agency distribution
and customer liaison. He is based in Macau and is also a
director of several of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Goss
is a seasoned expert in finance and telecommunications,
having served in the Middle East and Macau with Cable
& Wireless PLC for more than 17 years, including as
the Finance Director of Macau Telecommunications
Company, a subsidiary of Cable & Wireless PLC. He is a
fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales.

Robert SIA Chun Chung, 44, is the Vice President,
e-Commerce Projects of the Group responsible for
overseeing technical management and systems support.
In recent years, he has amassed a depth of experience
in venue security through his participation in many public
exhibitions and community events, with a focus on mobile
surveillance solutions and safety advice. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Electrical and Electronic Engineering
from the University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree
in Electronic Engineering from the Polytechnic University
of Hong Kong. He has also completed a business
programme of the eMBA studies at the Haas School of
Business, University of California Berkeley. Mr. Sia has
been with the Champion Technology group since 1995
and has worked in a number of divisions within the group.
He also serves as an executive committee member of
the Hong Kong IT Alliance and the Telecommunications
Regulatory Affairs Advisory Committee at the Office of the
Communications Authority as an alternate member.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWRE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in sales of cultural products, sales of
systems and licensing (including sales of systems products,
software licensing and customisation and provision of services)
and leasing of systems products.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 26 and in the accompanying
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE OF THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2016, the Company has no reserve available for
distribution to the shareholders (2015: distribution reserve of
HK$210,603,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report are:

Executive directors:
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong

Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling

Non-executive director:
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Frank Bleackley

Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo

Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS - continued
No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation) as at the date of this report.

Each of the non-executive directors has a service contract with
the Company for a term of up to the date on which he/she shall
retire by rotation in an annual general meeting of the Company
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.
The executive directors do not have any service contract with the
Company.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company confirms it has received from each of its
independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and considers that the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

SHARE OPTIONS AND DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Each of the Company and its ultimate holding company,
Champion Technology Holdings Limited (“Champion”), has a
share option scheme under which eligible persons, including
directors of the Company, Champion or any of their respective
subsidiaries, may be granted options to subscribe for shares of
the Company and Champion respectively.

Details of the share option schemes of the Company and
Champion are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Other than the share option schemes described in note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements, at no time during the year was
the Company, its holding company, any of its fellow subsidiaries
or subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 30 June 2016, the interests of the directors of the
Company in the shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows:

ESCESERERAR
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Securities of the Company Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 1 64.94%
RRRER GRE=26 NEER Bt

Securities of Champion Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok Corporate interest Note 2 27.90%
BEES SR RAEER FizE2

Notes: MEcE

1. 640,689,792 shares of the Company were held by Champion.
Lawnside International Limited (“Lawnside”) is beneficially wholly
owned by Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok. As at 30 June 2016, who and
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung are also directors of Lawnside, Lawnside
had interest in approximately 27.90% of the entire issued share
capital of Champion. Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have
corporate interest in the shares of the Company held by Champion.

2. 1,766,860,957 shares of Champion were held by Lawnside. Prof.
Paul Kan Man Lok was deemed to have corporate interest in the
shares of Champion held by Lawnside.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or chief executive
of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the SFO) as
at 30 June 2016 as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

1. 640,689,792 AN A AR B EH5 B © Lawnside
International Limited ([ Lawnside | ) i ffi S0 £303% & 25
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR
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During the year, the Group had the following transactions with ~ WAREER - AEFHEBEREMB AR (AEER
Champion and its subsidiaries (other than the Group): SN BT TS -
Nature of transactions REUE HK$°000
FERT
Fees paid by the Group to Champion for the provision of office AEERBEEMAER T FRERAER
premises and facilities, and management services, on cost basis REREERECER 900
Fees paid by the Group to Champion for treasury services AEEREES NTBRE2ER 635

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors,
the above transactions relating to Champion’s provision of
office premises and facilities, management services to the
Group pursuant to an agreement dated 5 January 2010 (the
“Management Agreement”) were carried out in the usual course of
business and on normal commercial terms and are in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

Details of such connected transactions are set out in note 33 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The Management Agreement constitutes a continuing connected
transaction under the Listing Rules exempt from the reporting,
announcement and shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, no transaction, arrangement or contract
of significance had been entered into by the Company or any of
its subsidiaries in which a director of the Company or an entity
connected with a director (has the meaning given by Section 486
of the Companies Ordinance) had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Save as disclosed above, there is no contract of significance
between the Group and a controlling shareholder of the Company
(as defined in the Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including
the provision of services to the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at 30 June 2016, the following person (other than the directors
or chief executive of the Company) had interests in the share
capital of the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

Capacity

54
Champion (note) Beneficial owner
B E (M) BB A

Note: See Note 1 to the “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in
Securities” section above.

Save as disclosed above, no person had any interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
according to the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2016.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options,
warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June 2016 and there had
been no exercise of any convertible securities, options, warrants
or similar rights during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group sells its products to customers who act as its
distributors, and purchases materials and components from
suppliers who act as its merchandisers.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, sales to the Group’s five largest
customers, on individual entity basis, accounted for approximately
38.77% of the total revenue for the year and sales to the largest
customer, on individual entity basis, included therein amounted to
approximately 21.91%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest
suppliers, on individual entity basis, accounted for approximately
15.96% of the total purchases for the year and purchases from
the largest supplier, on individual entity basis, included therein
amounted to approximately 17.67%.

None of the directors, their close associates or any shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest in the share
capital of the five largest customers or suppliers of the Company.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration of the employees of the Group is determined
with reference to market terms and the performance, qualifications
and experience of the individual employee.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
recommended by the Human Resources and Remuneration
Committee of the Company after considering factors such as the
Company’s operating results, individual performance, salaries
paid by comparable companies, and time commitment and
responsibilities of the relevant director.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set
out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

The Group has taken out a directors’ liability insurance to cover
directors’ liabilities to third parties.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as auditor of the Company
on 16 August 2016. On 17 August 2016, the Company appointed
Moore Stephens CPA Limited as auditor for the year ended 30
June 2016.

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to appoint Moore Stephens CPA Limited

as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board

Paul KAN Man Lok
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
28 September 2016

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

HNBUR
AEBER 2 HFWH2ETHRFLRBEEE R
5 ABERSHRMERE -

RRRIEEZMEIHARBZ ANERLFHIE B
BEEBARRZEEEE  BAARE  TJELBR
AN ZTE  ARREREERBE AL ZREREE
AR EESERRELEE -

AR RA— BB S ERYERRAER
BB Z R SHEF BN MRS F28 -

DRFRE

REFADAFMG2 ARENREEEMA - RARE
BE - DRBRERR - A LTRATOREDH
EBTRIA26% 2 TE °

EERTRERX
AEEDREEERTRR  AEESANE=R
B2 A

A

g e BEMRASFEITEN_T—RFNATRA
BEARABREE - R-Z—RFNA+TLH AR
AEEEARESHEGAMEBAERAFREE
ERFRA=ZTBIFEZZEA -

BRARBEAESHESMEBMARARRARF
R ZRBRBRARA ZEERRBFAE LR

2o

EAEEDWH
E

fB 3 4%
B

“E-RFEAAZTNR

17



18

| KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
PREARE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. It met all the code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) set out in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) in the year
ended 30 June 2016.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions on terms set out in the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all directors of the
Company, and they have confirmed compliance with the required
standard set out in the Model Code during the year ended 30
June 2016.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is governed by a board of directors (the “Board”)
which has the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. The directors are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Group by directing and supervising the
Group’s affairs. The Board set strategies and directions for the
Group’s activities with a view to developing its business and
enhancing shareholder value.

The composition of the Board during the year was as follows:

Executive directors

Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok* (Chairman)

Mr. LAl Yat Kwong (Acting Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling

Non-executive director
Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung*

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY

Prof. Julia TSUEI Jo

Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han

* Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok and Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung are brothers.

The Board held 5 meetings during the year ended 30 June 2016.
All directors attended these meetings.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company held 1
general meeting. All directors attended the meeting.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

The Company is committed to arranging and funding suitable
training to all directors for their continuous professional
development. During the year ended 30 June 2016 and up to
the date of this report, Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok, Mr. LAl Yat
Kwong, Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling, Mr. Leo KAN Kin Leung, Mr.
Frank BLEACKLEY, Prof. Julia TSUEI Jo and Ms. Miranda HO
Mo Han engaged in business activities in their respective fields as
continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills so as to ensure that their contributions to
the Board remain informed and relevant. Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han
and Mr. LAl Yat Kwong participated in continuous professional
development programs required by The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The directors also participated in
other trainings and professional developments such as attending
or holding seminars, giving speeches or studying reading materials
relating to the Group or its industries and businesses; rules and
regulations; business management; or the roles, functions and
duties of a listed company director.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are separate and performed by different individuals with a clear
division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board,
ensuring its effectiveness in all aspects of its role and for setting
its agenda and taking into account any matters proposed by
other directors for inclusion in the agenda. Through the Board,
he is responsible for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are followed by the Group.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The non-executive directors of the Company are appointed for
a term of up to the date on which the directors shall retire by
rotation at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with the Code and the Articles of Association of the Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The Human Resources and Remuneration Committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) has 5 members, comprising Ms.
Miranda HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo (all independent non-executive directors); Mr. Leo KAN
Kin Leung (a non-executive director); and Ms. Shirley HA Suk Ling
(an executive director). The Remuneration Committee is chaired
by Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han.

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
Group’s remuneration policy, including that for the executive
directors, and the levels of remuneration paid to executive
directors and senior management of the Group. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee follow the guidelines
set out in the Code and it is responsible for, among other things,
making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE - continued

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Remuneration
Committee held 2 meetings and work performed included
reviewing the Group’s remuneration policy for its executive
directors and senior management and their levels of remuneration.
All members attended these meetings.

The remuneration payable to the directors of the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2016 is set out in note 10 to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. For the year ended 30 June
2016, the remuneration payable to 4 members of the senior
management of the Company was within the range of HK$0 to
HK$1,000,000; whereas the remuneration payable to 5 members
of the senior management of the Company was within the range
of HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000.

BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board has adopted a policy concerning diversity of Board
members (the “Board Diversity Policy”) which is summarized as
follows:

The Company is committed to maintaining a highly effective Board
which should have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives appropriate to the requirements of its business.
When deciding on the appointment of directors, it is the policy
of the Company to consider a number of factors, including but
not limited to, gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, and other qualifications, skills and
experience which the Company considers will make a positive
contribution to the performance of the Board.

The Nomination Committee of the Company monitors the
implementation of the Board Diversity Policy and reviews it from
time to time and shall bring to the attention of the Board any
significant issues or recommendations as and when necessary
and appropriate. Any reviews, updates and amendments to the
Board Diversity Policy shall be approved by the Board.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee has 5 members, comprising Ms.
Miranda HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia
TSUEI Jo (all independent non-executive directors); and Ms.
Shirley HA Suk Ling and Prof. Paul KAN Man Lok (both executive
directors). This Committee is chaired by Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have been
determined with reference to the Code.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying potential
new directors and making recommendations to the Board for
decision. A director appointed by the Board is subject to re-
election by shareholders at the first annual general meeting
after his/her appointment. All directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every 3 years. In accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association, one third of the directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election by shareholders
at each annual general meeting of the Company.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE - continued

Potential new directors are selected with reference to the Board
Diversity Policy.

No new director was nominated for appointment during the year
ended 30 June 2016.

The Nomination Committee held 2 meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2016 and work performed included reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company. All members attended these meetings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for corporate
governance functions set out in the Code and has delegated the
Group’s corporate governance functions to the Audit Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has 4 members, comprising Ms. Miranda
HO Mo Han, Mr. Frank BLEACKLEY and Prof. Julia TSUEI Jo
(all independent non-executive directors); and Mr. Leo KAN
Kin Leung (a non-executive director). The Chairperson of this
Committee is Ms. Miranda HO Mo Han.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, with the inclusion
of the corporate governance functions, follow the guidelines set
out in the Code. The Audit Committee is responsible for, among
other things, reviewing the Group’s financial information and
overseeing its financial reporting system, risk management and
internal control systems, including the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function.
The Audit Committee reports to the Board any significant issues
relating to its terms of reference.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Audit Committee held
2 meetings and work performed included reviewing the Group’s
interim and annual results, its internal control system, and
corporate governance matters including reviewing the Corporate
Governance Report for inclusion in the Company’s Annual Report.
All members attended these meetings.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the fee for the Company’s
external auditor for audit services was about HK$2,587,000 (2015:
HK$2,529,000) and that for non-audit services mainly relating
to taxation matters was about HK$447,000 (2015: HK$831,000
mainly relating to taxation matters and rights issue of the
Company).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

REARE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 30 June 2016, the directors
were not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going-concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditor about their financial
reporting are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached
to the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2016.

The Board has, through the Audit Committee, conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
with an aim to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets in compliance with the provisions of the Code.
The purpose is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the
Group’s business objectives.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engages Ms. Jennifer CHEUNG Mei Ha, a
practising solicitor in Hong Kong, as its company secretary. Its
primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. LAl Yat
Kwong, the Acting Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company maintains an on-going dialogue with its
shareholders through various channels including announcements
and annual and interim reports published on its website at
http://www.kantone.com and the Company’s general meetings.
All shareholders are encouraged to attend general meetings and
they may also put to the Board any enquiries about the Group
through its website at http://www.kantone.com or in writing
sent to the principal office of the Company at 5th Floor, Kantone
Centre, 1 Ning Foo Street, Chaiwan, Hong Kong. The directors,
company secretary or other appropriate members of senior
management respond to enquiries from shareholders promptly.
The Chairman, the Acting Chief Executive Officer, chairpersons
of board committees (or their respective delegates) and external
auditor attend the annual general meeting and are available to
answer questions raised by shareholders. Shareholders may
also access the Company’s corporate website for the Group’s
information.
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http://www.kantone.com

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

— continued

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
two or more shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the company secretary, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction
of any business (including any proposals) specified in such
requisition, and such meeting shall be held within two months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting
the requisitionists themselves may do so in the same manner.

Hong Kong, 28 September 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B RHERE

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Kantone
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 26 to 93, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

MOORE STEPHENS

CPA LIMITED
905 Silvercord, Tower 2 ? j(
30 Canton Road Al
Tsimshatsui fil ﬁ
Kowloon i
K>
Hong Kong 4 l%
T (852) 2375 3180 H ﬁﬁ
F (852) 2375 3828 PR
www.moorestephens.com.hk G
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors of the Company, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 30 June
2016 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

OTHER MATTER

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2015 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 18
September 2015.

Moore Stephens CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Cheung Sai Kit
Practising Certificate Number: P05544

Hong Kong, 28 September 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GREsERkEMEEHRER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2016 #EZ—Z— ~F A=+ HI-FE

2016 2015
—B-XE —ZT—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FTAT
Revenue U zs 6 2,090,426 2,544174
Cost of sales SHERA (1,374,356) (2,305,007)
Gross profit ERBEE 716,070 239,167
Other income, gains and losses HAWA -~ Yo RIEE 7 4,076 8,521
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB ARz W 11 11,773 -
Distribution costs DA (29,731) (32,651)
General and administrative expenses —MRRITHE (84,043) (144,398)
Impairment losses recognised for development 3t 24 K 4845 5 3 A AR T e 32
costs for systems and networks ZRMEBE 16 (633,604) (10,800)
Impairment loss recognised for goodwill SRR REEE 17 - (36,795)
Research and development costs expensed — #ff 5% M F 35 A A5z (1,940) (9,148)
Finance costs BIRSE A 8 (350) (1,023)
(Loss)/profit before taxation BrELAI (B518),m F 9 (17,749) 12,873
Taxation bl 12 - (2,205)
(Loss)/profit for the year REE(BE),EH (17,749) 10,668
Other comprehensive income: Hi2mas
[tem that will not be reclassified to profit BregnEigs
or loss: ZIEE
Remeasurement of defined benefits EHTREEAERK
pension plans BE 5,655 5,141
[tem that may be reclassified subsequently HEAEHZRER
to profit or loss: 2B
Exchange difference arising on translation FEINEBBREFTEE 2
of foreign operations EHZER 5,299 5,958
Item that was reclassified to profit or loss: BElHhzEm2HEE ¢
Exchange difference arising on EHE—FHBARMEEZ
disposal of a subsidiary e R (783) -
Other comprehensive income for the year AEEEMEERE 10,171 11,099
Total comprehensive (expense)/income AEERE(ZH), MW
for the year 1w (7,578) 21,767
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to: FEEAEE (B18),/5H
Owners of the Company EN/NCIE 2 =DN (11,764) 8,927
Non-controlling interests FEERR AR SR RS (5,985) 1,741
(17,749) 10,668
Total comprehensive (expense)/income EEAFERE(IE) /W
for the year attributable to: 4
Owners of the Company ViUNSTEZ Z=DN (996) 19,998
Non-controlling interests FEERR R RS (6,582) 1,769
(7,578) 21,767

(Loss)/earnings per share — Basic and diluted  SR&(E518),/ BF — EARLH#E 14 HK(1.19) centsi#&fly  HK1.03 centsi& L

The notes on pages 31 to 93 form part of these consolidated

'he n B3 EEHREMML M AU SHEAMERE 2
financial statements.

HRER D
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mePBIRR R

At 30 June 2016 R=ZF—R"FA=1+H

2016 2015
o —F-n%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BE MR E 15 33,406 41,750
Development costs for systems and networks — 24t & 4848 B8 pk < 16 21,694 1,150,367
Deposits and prepaid development costs 7o RIEAFERA 18 = 432,510
55,100 1,624,627
Current assets REVEE
Inventories FE 19 3,397,308 20,579
Trade and other receivables FEE 5 M EABRTR 20 34,282 1,850,412
Deposits, bank balances and cash T RiITs RS 21 74,377 196,407
3,505,967 2,067,398
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables FEE 5 MEMERK 22 61,040 131,954
Warranty provision RERE 23 1,055 1,074
Bank borrowings — RITIEE -
amount due within one year R—FREH 24 3,677 4,720
65,772 137,748
Net current assets RENEETE 3,440,195 1,929,650
Total assets less current liabilities BESERNRDAR 3,495,295 3,554,277
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank borrowings — RITEE—
amount due after one year R—FE& 5 H 24 3,677 8,713
Retirement bengfit obligations RIREHMEE 25(b) 57,821 80,611
61,498 89,324
Net assets BEFE 3,433,797 3,464,953
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEMERR &

At 30 June 2016 R=F—R"FA=1H

2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET

Capital and reserves BRARGHE
Share capital iR 27(b) 986,538 986,538
Reserves =4 2,447,259 2,452,450
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A2 B A A (G 3,433,797 3,438,988
Non-controlling interests ES e - 25,965
3,433,797 3,464,953

The consolidated financial statements on pages 26 to 93 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28
September 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

PAUL KAN MAN LOK &3z £
DIRECTOR =%

The notes on pages 31 to 93 form part of these consolidated
financial statements.

FROEEEVAMBLEAUBHREER T —K
FNA-TN\ERESSRRRRETE - Wh T
BEERKREE

LAI YAT KWONG ZH*%
DIRECTOR =%
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HRER D ©



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SERTESSER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2016 #iZ—Z— ~FXA=1+HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

ROFEEAELS
Non-
Share Share  Translation  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve profits Total  interests
FER
BE  ROEE EXfE KSR Ait  REER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
TEL TAT THT THEL BT BT
(note (note
20 27(c)i)
(Bifsx
27(0)0) i)
At 1 duly 2014 RZEZ-NELF-H 758875 799,677 (528) 1,637,623 3,195,547 24,196 3,219,743
Profit for the year TEERM - - - 8,927 8,927 1,741 10,668
Remeasurement of defined benefits BEEFERNRK
pension plans 3l - - - 5141 5141 - 5,141
Exchange difference arising on FENEBREES 2
translation of foreign operations ERES - - 5,930 - 5,930 28 5,958
Total comprehensive income for the year  AEE2 A2 - - 5930 14068 19,998 1,769 21,767
Issue of shares R 227,663 - - - 227,663 - 227668
Transaction costs attributable to BRI,
issue of shares REHA - (4,220) - - (4,220) - (4,220)
207,663 (4,220) - - 223443 - 003443
At 30 June 2015 and RZZ-REAA=HAR
at 1 July 2015 “Z-h%thA-H 986,038 795,357 5,402* 1,651,691 3,438,988 25,965 3,464,953
Loss for the year AEEER - - - (11764 (11764 (5985 (17,749
Remeasurement of defined benefits EETHRIRAK
pension plans 3l - - - 5,655 5,665 - 5,655
Exchange difference arising on FENEBAEES 2
translation of foreign operations ERES - - 5,896 - 5,896 (597) 5,299
Exchange difference arising on RHE—RHBLARMES
disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) EHEE(HF1) - - (783) - (783) - (783)
Total comprehensive expense for the year AFEZ S B - - 5113 (6,109) (9%) (6582 (7,578
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) HE-FRIMBAR (M) - - - - - (17128 (17,128
Acauisition of remaining interest in BAR-RHBRRZ
a subsidiary FleriEs - - (2,499) (1,700) (4,195) (2,255) (6,450)
- - A% (17000 (4195 (19383  (23579)
At 30 June 2016 RZE-RERA=TH 986,538 795,357 8,020 1,643,882¢ 3433797 - 3433797

*

* WEHBEPBESAMBMRAR 2GR FKED
2,447,259,000%8 7T ( —F — AL 4F : 2,452,450,0007%
)

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of
approximately HK$2,447,259,000 (2015: HK$2,452,450,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

EIEEFREMBZLMERML TSR BRE 2
HRKERD o

The notes on pages 31 to 93 form part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

MERERER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2016 #ZxE—

T AFAASHALEE

2016
—g-x&

HK$'000
TET

—ZT—hF
HK$'000
FHT

Cash flows from operating activities KEEB 2 BEN
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRLAT(EE) % H) (17,749) 12,873
Adjustments for: A
Amortisation of development costs for RERPBEAERA
systems and networks P 57 9 492,515 466,473
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BENMREBZITE 9 10,836 11,783
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB ARz 1 (11,773) -
Finance costs BRSO 8 350 1,023
Impairment losses recognised for goodwill MEEMERRERE 17 - 36,795
Impairment losses recognised for development MERLPBEFR IR A
costs for systems and networks PR 2 HEEE 16 633,604 10,800
Interest income FEWA 7 (3,373) (3,899)
Operating cash flows before movements in EEASEBRIZ
working capital IR G 1,104,410 535,848
(Increase)/decrease in inventories BE20Em),/Hb (3,376,729) 186,956
Decrease in trade and other receivables FEWE 5 R EAMBRK 2 M 1,817,829 173,616
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables ENE S REMERZ
CRA) /48 (80,637) 30,323
Increase in warranty provision RERE 2B 26 9
Net cash (used in)/generated from operations LB B2 EHE R (535,101) 926,752
Taxation paid BA#E = (2,205)
Net cash (used in)/generated from REEB(FIRE) i3z
operating activities ReFE (535,101) 924,547
Cash flows from investing activities KEEHZEER
Deposits and prepayment refunded/(paid) BRRRRBERERAZ
in respect of development costs BiEE /(B EER
for systems and networks TaRIE 432,510 (996,762)
Additions to property, plant and equipment WEME  WENERE 15 (10,012) (11,547)
Additions to development costs for systems and R4t R ABAR FIER R
networks N - (1,038)
Interest received FUHE 3,373 3,899
Net proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARG TR 1 1,657 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME  BERE&E
plant and equipment 82 508 212 6
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEBME/ ()2
investing activities REFH 427,740 (1,005,442)
Cash flows from financing activities BMEEHIEER
Proceeds from issue of shares TR PTE 2308 - 227,663
Repayment of bank borrowings BRRTEE (6,079) (16,539)
Payment for transaction costs FATEAR ARG
attributable to rights issue R = (4,220)
Interest paid BERFIE (350) (1,023)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEEE () P52z
financing activities R FRE (6,429) 205,881
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BekReSHEZ(RD),/1Em
cash equivalents FE (113,790) 124,986
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year F#IR & MIE &S5 196,407 66,648
Effect on foreign exchange rate changes [EREH) s g2 (8,240) 4773
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FEBENBLEE 21 74,317 196,407

The notes on pages 31 to 93 form part of these consolidated

financial statements.

FEIAEFWREMBALMERM TR BRE 2
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GENERAL

Kantone Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated
in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter
22 of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Exchange”). Its ultimate and immediate holding
company is Champion Technology Holdings Limited
(“Champion”), a company which was originally incorporated
in the Cayman Islands but subsequently re-domiciled to
Bermuda, and its shares are also listed on the Main Board
of the Exchange. The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the Corporate Information section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar because the Company is a public
company with its shares listed on the Main Board of the
Exchange. The functional currency of the Company is
United States dollar.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 35.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

The Group has applied, for the first time in the current year,
the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“‘HKICPA”):

Amendments to Hong Kong  Defined benefit plans:

Accounting Standard Employee contributions
(“HKAS”) 19
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 cycle
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs

2011-2013 cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. BTé:%W%ﬁ‘aT KRBT B BNBRE
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS X (] & 8BS R E 2R )
(“HKFRSS") - continued —&

The Group has not early applied the following new and AEBIWERFEAUTERMGERMRERZ
revised standards, amendments and interpretation that el RAE TR (BRI AR N R -

have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 Amendments
BEEHENEITBIA

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Amendments
S EABI6HRE RS

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Amendments
ARG ENF 1R RBB L ENENRIETA

HKAS 27 (2011) Amendments
BEIERETH(ZT——F)BIAR

FHERIE 3B BT

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) Amendments

BEMBRELENE0RRER LR
FRJ(—T——F)ETA

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 (2011) Amendments

BEUBRELNE 0% - FAUBRE
BRI REBETHERF 28T
(ZE——H)BIR

HKFRS 11 Amendments
BRUMBREENENRETA
HKFRS 14+

BRI SRS ENF 1455

Amendments to HKFRSs

BRUMBREEIETA

HKAS 7 Amendments
BEEAETRIEIIR

HKAS 12 Amendments
BEIHERE12%RETA

HKFRS 2 Amendments

BRI SRS ENEIREITA

HKFRS 9

BB SRS EREH

HKFRS 15

BB SRS LR E 155,

HKFRS 16
BENBRELRE 165

Disclosure Initiatives
BEsE

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation
BEUEHZTERBHEAR

Agriculture: Bearer Plants
BE EEEY

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
BURBRE 2 %

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture
REFRABENARAENECHNEELEN
iE

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception
REEBR : EREATIMER

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations
WEE B XK c gt RE

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
EERTRA

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 20122014 Cycle
T CFECT-NERH BN EREEAFEL#®

Disclosure Initiative
REirE

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses
BRAEREREE ECHEEAE

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
UGB AEREFR S 2 A BRGTE

Financial Instruments

SRIE

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
BPAEME

Leases
HE

Effective for annual
reporting periods
beginning on or after

RT5IEHE R
WERBRZ FRE
e HRE A

1 January 2016
—E-RF—-f—H

1 January 2016
:r /\¢ H El

1 January 2016
—Z-"5-A-H

1 January 2016
—E-%-A-H

To be determined*

fEREr

1 January 2016
—E-"%-A-H

1 January 2016
—Z-"5-A-AH

1 January 2016
T ¥—-A—H

1 January 2016
—E-"%-A-H
1 January 2017
—E—+5-A-R
1 January 2017
—E—+5-A-A
1 January 2018
—Z-)\$-A-H
1 January 2018
—Z-)\$-A-H
1 January 2018
—Z-)\$-A-H

1 January 2019
—Z-NE-A-H



ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS ") — continued

Hox

On 6 January 2016, the HKICPA issued “Effective Date of
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28", following the
International Accounting Standards Board’s equivalent
amendments. This update defers/removes the effective
date of the amendments in “Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture” that
the HKICPA issued on 7 October 2014. Early application of
these amendments continues to be permitted.

HKFRS 14 applies to first annual HKFRS financial statements
for a period beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and
therefore is not applicable to the Group.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the related impact of adopting the above new and revised
HKFRSs. So far, it has concluded that the above new and
revised HKFRSs will be adopted at the respective effective
dates and the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group except for the following:

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

A final version of HKFRS 9 (that includes classification and
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities,
impairment and general hedge accounting) was issued in

2014.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

All recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement” are subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Debt investments that
are held within a business model whose objective is
to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods.

An expected loss model (rather than an incurred loss
model) has been adopted by HKFRS 9.

The new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been introduced to the types
of transactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are eligible for
hedge accounting.
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) - continued
HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

— continued

The directors of the Company will assess the impact
of the applicable of HKFRS 9. For the moment, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect
of the application of HKFRS 9 until the Group performs a
detailed review.

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers”

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a
single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting
for revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS
15 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
contracts” and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

° Step 1:  Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2:  Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

° Step 3:  Determine the transaction price

o Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5:  Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or
as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when control of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures
are required by HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the HKFRS
15 may have significant impact on amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements. However, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of
HKFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed review.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) - continued

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

For lessees, HKFRS 16 introduces a single lessee
accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets
and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
For lessors, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the
lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly,
a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases
or financial leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently. The standard is mandatorily effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. Earlier
application is permitted for entities that apply HKFRS 15 at
or before the date of initial application of HKFRS 16.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will have
a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

3.

EFEETBE
EBEHBERGIMT -

mER%E
RARBRENASDARZ RIS 2 KRR
EMBR R ZMERE - AARETIERT
AR RIS I -

o AIHHIREHRITEREN

SORBEH R EHTEG KGR
BERER : K&

o BRAUEEHZEDRE -

HEERIFRBRA LSRG =EE RS
—(EHIA EBERESE  AEESERERS
AR E SR

MBARZEE ARRAEERSABHRE R
BRI - YR AREREAAME
R RIS - A8 E - FRMKE
R EHB AR Z WA R T B ALEERG
ZHIEZ BRGFAGZE B R EMEE K S
x HEAKETHEHEEMNBRARZAA
1k °

BRIEAEMEEKERIER BEN AR R
BARIEZRR SRR - B ARz 2E KR
RSBV AR AR AR R s
B AR R4 B3 AT G BOR R AR A SR M 25 1 3R S A

+
l%l:' 7

WERE - HBARZUBRE SRR -
DA R TR A K B LA B A R A
_ﬁo

ERENR RS - Mk - WARZH TR
FARERDEL -

B8 A B 2 SRR AR AR SR A 2 B AR SR B 0 A% P
NAZEEIGBI 2T

PHWSEAED BEFERRRES
MBARZ 2EKE RS HRERBN AR

BB A NSEERCR s - BME IR R g
BOFEBECR R IR AL AE A4



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating units, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods are recognised when goods
are delivered and title has passed, at which time all the
following conditions are satisfied:

° the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

° the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

° it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Income from sales of systems and related softwares are
recognised when the relevant systems and softwares are
delivered and title has passed.

Service income relating to licensing and customisation is
recognised when services are rendered.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
assets under operating leases, is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the relevant lease term.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and buildings
held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, or for administrative purposes are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment less their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method,
at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Buildings on freehold land 50 years

Leasehold land and buildings Over the shorter of the remaining
unexpired terms of the relevant
leases or 50 years

Plant and machinery and 10% — 50%

communications networks

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is released over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Impairment (other than goodwill, development
costs for systems and networks and financial
assets)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted. If the recoverable
amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3.

EBEHER

WE(BE - RO R B EERR A
REREERH)

NHERTER  AEESENEEE K@
B NEERBEEANRBETZEFEENR
REEE - MEREMZETR - AlghEZ
BEZ AW E S FEARE R EEREE (0
B) - ARBEAENEE 2 TR EHE - A
AEEGRFEEMBEREM 2T KRE S
o MR AEE - B2 OEEE - ARE
ENA DR ERZEREN - LB THESE
ERHSIAEA B2 REE BN E&
NERI o

A E & BB TS A FEEFNR SR A B E
B MREZRSERE - fHEEBEER -
EETARRIA IR A Al R E B 5 et (4 2
ERRERMRBRZAFRRRS R EE
FERB 2 AR R « BRI EHIRE - HX
BE(HEREN) 2 RO S @[ DRER
EE - AIZEE(KEREL) 2 RHERRE
HA W m &5 - BEE BN RS #R -

HEABERERR ZEELERESHS
EEBHEFTZAIRESE  HESIENRE
BETEaNZEENBEFE MERZRES
1B R EE < BRE(E - BUEEIEZ BE R
BEENEERRAUA -

HE
REEGRREER R B RR K EHRAZE
BEAEA  2EHENIERERE - 7F
HBERFIERERE -

FEEE RN

BEHEZ BB ARBHBEERNRERR
FEERNER - B R EREELE 2
MERRASMAMBEEE ZREE - R
HEMRZERERR/L -



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Leases - continued

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Deposits and prepaid development costs and
development costs for systems and networks
Deposits and prepaid development costs represent the
development costs for systems and networks projects
under construction by the system developers. Deposits and
prepaid development costs are transferred to development
costs for systems and networks when it is implemented for
its intended use, and are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated impairment losses.

Development costs are recognised only if all of the following
have been demonstrated:

- the technical feasibility of completing the asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

- the intention to complete the asset and use or sell it;

- the ability to use or sell the asset;

- how the asset will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the entity can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the output
of the asset or the asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the asset;

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the asset during its development.

Development costs that do not fulfill the above conditions
are recognised as expenses in the period in which it is
incurred.

Development costs for systems and networks, which
are implemented for its intended use, are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation is
calculated based on straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives, subject to a maximum of five years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Deposits and prepaid development costs and
development costs for systems and networks

— continued

Where the recoverable amount of deposits and prepaid
development costs and development costs for systems
and networks has declined below their carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to reflect the decline in
value. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

An item of deposits and prepaid development costs
and development costs for systems and networks is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

Research expenditures
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and
receivables. The accounting policies adopted in respect of
financial assets are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
deposits, bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

Obijective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

3.

| BREEARAR | —T—AFER

FERHBE

ERMTR-#

EHEE
AEBZEREES D RERMEYEIRZR - 5t
CREEMRNZGTIRREIIAT -

BERENZOR
ERNETEAREEREEZ B ERARIRA
B AR D B B A Z TE » BRI TY#{4
FEARMIR S WA (BIEPT AT SURERBEB R EE
BERNEZZMAER  RZBAREMEE
RITE) R MEE 2R B RFHRBEF
H(nE R ) EHR LR = V154 FER RS 2 AR EDFHE
ZHE -

BB TR Z M BIRATHE BRI REAERER -

R ERERR

BRI IRFIEI EER TS REM AR
ElE S AT HEE R FOTE S RAE » RYIA
BRR - BERREUER(BERKEZRE
MERFR ~ 758 MRITEBRRIRE) NIRERE
B OA DA SR NIRRT 2 BB 2 R E S 1R
JIRR(ARAESREEREZEHEEKEE T -

EHEEZRE
EREESNHRER AR EETLERE
PR - EETBEBRBRTNERMEE ZEFIAE
BER - RGHERLAEE . —HRZAE
HMEZEFER  SREENREREIER
e

BEZEBERA S
o BUIAERSHTHREBAVKINE :
%

o CREEANEEEREEFSHAS : K

o [ERARFREHBRERVHEM -

43



44

| KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MRS

30 June 2016 —F—XRFXA=1+H

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Financial instruments — continued
Impairment of financial assets — continued
For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and an increase in the
number of delayed payments.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
assets original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account
are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Financial instruments — continued

Financial liabilities and equity instruments — continued
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and
bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Distributions settled in shares are recorded at market price
at the date of issue and credited to the share capital and
share premium, respectively.

Derecognition

The Group derecognised financial assets only when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the assets
expire or, when it transfers the financial assets and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognised a financial liability when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Provision
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect is
material).

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before taxation’
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable and deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Taxation - continued

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
— continued
Foreign currencies
In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
Exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefit scheme

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to contributions.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
employees employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a
defined contribution retirement scheme administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, the Group
and its employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of $30,000
($25,000 prior to June 2014). Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

— continued

Retirement benefit scheme - continued

For the Group’s defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the
cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being carried
out every three years and updated annually at the end of
the reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial
gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the consolidated
statement of financial position with a charge or credit
recognised in other comprehensive income in the period
in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of
a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying
the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are
categorised as follows:

° service cost (including current service cost and past
service cost);

o net interest expense or income; and
L remeasurement.

The Group presents the first two components of defined
benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item general and
administrative expenses.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position represents
the actual deficit or surplus in the Group’s defined benefit
plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited
to the present value of any economic benefits available in
the form of refunds from the plans or reduction in future
contributions to the plans.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Development costs for systems and networks and

deposits and prepaid development costs

(1) Estimated useful life
The estimated useful life of the development costs for
systems and networks reflects the directors’ estimate
of the periods that the Group intends to derive future
economic benefits from the use of the development.
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated
useful lives. Periodic reviews could result in a change
in amortisable lives and therefore the amortisation
expenses in future periods.

On 1 July 2015, the Group reassessed the estimated
useful lives of the development costs for systems and
networks for the In-Car Telematics Solution project
in light of market technology advancement and the
conclusion of certain renewed license agreements
with certain of its agents to promote and further
enhance the marketability of these products in
various jurisdictions. The estimated remaining useful
lives for those development costs have been revised
to two years. The changes in the estimated useful
lives are accounted for as changes in accounting
estimates and applied prospectively. The changes
of accounting estimates posed no effect on the
business scope of the Group and do not have impact
on the financial statements that have already been
disclosed by the Group but led to an increase of
HK$86,622,000 in the amortisation of development
costs for systems and networks and a decrease of
the same amount in the net profit of the Group for the
year ended 30 June 2016 accordingly.

As at 30 June 2016, the carrying amount of the
Group’s development costs for systems and networks
was HK$21,694,000 (2015: HK$1,150,367,000).
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY - continued

Development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs

— continued

@)

Estimated impairment

Determining whether development costs for systems
and networks, and deposits and prepaid development
costs are impaired requires an estimation of the value
in use on a project-by-project basis. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flow expected to arise from the continuing
use of the assets or since successful launch of
technology projects and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. The Group
estimates its cash flow projection covering a period
up to five years based on financial budgets approved
by management and a discount rate ranging from
10% to 25% (2015: 10% to 25%) per annum.

The directors also consider the revenue and operating
costs of the technology projects in the coming years
will be in line with the Group’s budgets, taking into
account of current economical factors. In the event
that the technology projects are not expected to be
well received by the market, these development costs
for systems and networks and deposits and prepaid
development costs may not be fully recovered and
impairment loss may arise. In the event that the
developers fail to perform their obligations to develop
the technologies as required, the Group will estimate
the future cash flows from recovering the deposits
and prepaid development costs from developers.

As at 30 June 2016, the carrying amounts of
development costs for systems and networks and
deposits and prepaid development costs were
HK$21,694,000 (2015: HK$1,150,367,000) and nil
(2015: HK$432,510,000) respectively. Impairment
loss on development costs for systems and
networks amounted to HK$633,604,000 (2015:
HK$10,800,000) has been recognised with details set
out in note 16. No impairment had been recognised
for deposits and prepaid development costs during
the two years ended 30 June 2016.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY - continued
Estimated impairment of trade receivables
When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future
cash flows. A considerable level of judgement is exercised
by the management when assessing the credit worthiness
and past collection history of each individual customer.
Any increase or decrease in the impairment losses for bad
and doubtful debts could affect the profit or loss in future
years. As at 30 June 2016, the carrying amount of trade
receivables was HK$23,729,000 (2015: HK$329,609,000).

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. These estimates
are based on the current market price of similar products
and historical experience of distributing and selling products
of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of
market condition. Management assesses the estimations at
each reporting date. At 30 June 2016, the carrying amount
of the Group’s inventories was HK$3,397,308,000 (2015:
HK$20,579,000).

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Categories of financial instruments
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3,397,308,000% ;T (= ZF—H 4 : 20,579,000
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TRTA
SBMITAER

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FiEx FHEL
Financial assets CREE
Loans and receivables B RN
(including deposits, bank balances and cash) (BEER - RITEHRRRS) 108,623 2,046,819
Financial liabilities SEEE
Amortised cost R AR 36,478 107,561

Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and bank borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Credit risk

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which would cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties arose from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group will only allow
customers with good credit history to pay on credit. In
addition, the management reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account of future discounted cash
flows, to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on trade receivables is concentrated on a few
distributors. In 2015, receivables from top five distributors
represented approximately 94% of trade receivables in
system sales and licensing at the end of the reporting
period, whereas nil for 2016. Also, advances to suppliers
included in other receivables are all concentrated on a few
suppliers. The management considers that there are no
significant credit risks on the distributors and suppliers due
to the long and good credit history of these counter parties.

As at 30 June 2015, the Group had approximately
HK$4,027,000 of deposits maintained in a financial
institution that is not regulated in Hong Kong. The balance
was nil as at 30 June 2016. This financial institution does
not have credit rating assigned by credit rating agencies.
The management considers there are no significant credit
risks due to the long and good credit history with this
financial institution. The credit risk on other liquid funds
is limited because the counterparties are banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Liquidity risk

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in
cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
borrowings and the compliance of loan covenants.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 5. €®MIA &
Financial risk management objectives and policies S E R EIE B ERBUER
— continued —#E

Liquidiity risk — continued

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities based on
the agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. Specifically, bank borrowings
with a repayment on demand clause are included in the
earliest time band regardless of the probability of the banks
choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity dates for
other non-derivative financial liabilities are based on the
agreed repayment dates. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows.

To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount of interest payment is estimated
based on the interest rate at the end of the reporting period.

mBE2mE

EHHBEEEGER - TRHAVAEESSRE
BZRBAKFL - FJIRTVIZAEE R AR
SREEZSMABRPRRSRIIT - L8
M= @ WERBAERGRZRITEE - T
RITRBITEEEFZ ATEESE  HEetA
RPERR - At3ETESRABZ 2 MR AR
HEEERMAER - JIRBEMNERATZ
BEM °

BRI ERGFEZ B TIRERERTHEEFZ
MEGEEARBAN BN REHE -

Effective Within Total Carrying
interest  one year or 1-2 2-5  undiscounted amount at
rates  ondemand years years cash flows 30 June 2016
KEE R-B-—KE
1ER Bef  AA=TA
BER7I= &R 1228 2E5% a4 ZERAEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR TET T T TR TR
2016 ZE-KF
Trade and other payables EE 5 REMERR - 29,124 - - 29,124 29,124
Bank horrowings BIIfEE 28 3,823 3,728 - 7,551 7,354
32,947 3,728 - 36,675 36,478

Effective
interest
rates

kS

%

Within
0ne year or
R E e

1R
gyl
HK$'000

Total
undiscounted
cash flows

1-2 2-5
years years

2%E5F
HK$'000

1522
HK$'000

Carrying
amount at

30 June 2015
RZE—H4F

Bl TATL THL THL
2015 “Z-RF
Trade and other payables EE 5 RE MR - 94,128 - - 94,128 94,128
Bank horrowings RITEE 28 5,030 245 8,703 13978 13433
99,168 245 8,703 108,106 107,561
The amounts included above for variable interest rate W BN R 7 BB AR S B e a5 B E 2 7

instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

REFER A EXAEBRAETESRAR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank borrowings and bank
deposits. The interest on bank loans is mainly based on
London Inter-bank Offered Rate. The Group does not enter
into any arrangement to hedge cash flow interest rate risk.
However, the management monitors interest rate exposure
and will consider hedging significant interest rate risk should
the need arises.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for variable-rate deposits,
bank balances and bank borrowings at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming that
the amount of balances outstanding at the end of the
reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 10
basis points (2015: 10 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 10 basis points (2015: 10 basis
points) higher or lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group’s profit after tax for the year ended 30
June 2016 would increase or decrease by approximately
HK$66,000 (2015: increase or decrease by HK$183,000).

In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the year
end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement in
foreign currency exchange rate which will affect the Group’s
financial results and its cash flows. Certain trade receivables
and bank balances of the Group and intra-group current
accounts are denominated in foreign currencies. The
Group does not engage in any foreign currency hedging
instruments. It is the Group’s policy to manage foreign
currency risk through matching foreign currency income
with expense, and where exposure to foreign exchange is
anticipated, appropriate hedging instruments will be used.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities, which expose
the Group to foreign currency risk.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued
Financial risk management objectives and policies
— continued
Foreign currency risk — continued
The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities
(including intra-group current accounts) at the reporting
date are as follows:

eI A -~
PSR BEE B ERER

S m g —AE
AEEEEEUINETHEZ BB EERER R
B(REEEAKE QA RB 2 ERE)R#RER
HZBREEDT

2016 2015

—E-RE —T-hF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE af BE =11
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FExT FHT FHL
Euro BT 10,204 - 23,857 -
Hong Kong dollar BT 18,561 3,029 121,090 5
Pound Sterling e 593 - 1,195 -
Macau Pataca SRR 395 - 2,940 -
United States dollar ET 922 - 4,924 312

Sensitivity analysis BREDT

The group entities are mainly exposed to foreign currency
risk from Euro, Pound Sterling and United States dollar.
Under the pegged exchange rate system, the financial
exposure on exchange rate fluctuation between Hong Kong
dollar, Macau Pataca and United States dollar is considered
insignificant by the directors and therefore no sensitivity
analysis has been prepared.

The following table details the group entities’ sensitivity
to a 5% (2015: 5%) increase and decrease in Euro and
Pound Sterling against each group entity’s functional
currency. 5% (2015: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the year end for a 5% (2015: 5%) change in
foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit before taxation where Euro and Pound
Sterling strengthen 5% (2015: 5%) against each group
entity’s functional currency. For a 5% (2015: 5%) weakening
of Euro and Pound Sterling against each group entity’s
functional currency, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the profit.

Euro E
Pound Sterling e

SEERBIEAEZINERRIREET - RE
KT - R BRERKGIT - EERAE LM
RPN SR T RE RO B 2 B TSR BR AR AR - Uk

TRFAFAEEETRURM IR ASE LR E
EERZINGEER ZER FRHRTHEHN(=
T—H%F 5% ZHREE - 6%(—F—HF :
5%) Th RIEREAREEZEIRABREINE
[R B FTER A 2 B R - AR EREY

BREUIIMEHEZ RENERIER - WHEIMNE
PERBENS% (T —HEF : 6%) HEFHE 2]
HEHFE - AT EEBRRMEUT REE L%
SEEREEETHES% (T —HF : 5%)
RrESHRBATEAN LT o MBUT RIS R &
B BRI EBEAER(ZFT—0F : 5%)
AlgafiEREREE 2 BRFE -

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
510 1,193

30 60

In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued

Fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The directors consider the carrying amounts of financial
assets and liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(a) Revenue
Revenue represents the amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services provided by
the Group to external customers, licensing fees and
leasing income received and receivable during the
year.

The revenue of the Group comprises the following:

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

EWMITHE -~
LREERSBEBZATER

E=RARBBENARNGARVBHREIIRZS
BMEERBEZRAERE A HEERS

(@) W=
Wt FAREERAIINRERLEE
mRIRMERS 2 B R EKGIE C B
REBE T EERREEWA -

REBZ W HEBRE TSR

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FAET

Licensing fees (note) R s (MsE) 927,399 296,892
Sales of systems and related products ~ $4% Z4 R ARES 583,010 640,039
Sales of cultural products HEXILER 522,709 1,424,826
Rendering of services TEEART 31,398 151,053
Leasing of systems products HERXGER 25,910 31,364
2,090,426 2,544174

Note: On 6 April 2016, the Group entered into agreements
with various independent third parties granting them
non-exclusive rights to exploit and use the design of
the Group’s systems and networks where the parties
may freely assign, transfer, delegate, sub-contract or
sub-license any of their rights by giving notice to the
Group. The Group received an aggregated income
of HK$792,285,000 (2015: nil) and such income was
included in licensing fees income.

Mzt : RZT—X"EMARE AEEHRS
EBNE=HFIT AR TMFIEBEE
REMUFRERFERAEER R KA
BT MANERENEAEE
RIERT « BT9R - 8% - 5t
DHRERETAES 2T - K
&£ E fe i YR ELA ££792,285,0007%5 T
(ZZ—RF &) 2BHA - HIRA
BIER TR B WA o
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6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

— continued

(b)

Segment information

The operating segments have been identified on
the basis of internal management reports prepared
in accordance with accounting policies conforming
to HKFRSs, which are regularly reviewed by the
executive directors of the Company, for the purpose
of allocating resources to segments and assessing
their performance. Three operating and reportable
segments under HKFRS 8 Operating Segments are
identified as follows:

e Sales of cultural -
products

includes income from trading of
cultural products

includes income from sales of
systems and related products,
software licensing and
customisation and provision
of related services

e Systemssalesand -
licensing

e |easing of systems  —
products

includes income from leasing of
systems products

The accounting policies of the operating and
reportable segments are the same as the Group’s
accounting policies described in note 3. Segment
results represent the (loss)/profit before taxation
earned by each segment, excluding interest income,
finance costs, unallocated income and expenses
such as central administration costs and directors’
salaries. This is the measure reported to the executive
directors of the Company, the chief operating
decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance.

6.

(b)

Wk EER

=

DRER

EESBIHRENE BBMBRE 2
2 IR T 2 P E0E IR R 4
Bl - WARARRNITEEEREIAD
RERTEHRUTERRE - BB
B RAIESREE DR - = A
ERAREDBRDWT :

o HEN(EM — BEXLERES
ZBA

o ZRHER - BEEERRK

HATiE HEER - Bt

R IR DS

KA AR RS
ZWA

o HERGER — BREERLER
ZHA

EERAREDF 2 B HEEKNES
Pt 2 REE G BERIER - D EEE
BEDEMRIRGBA(BE), &
Ao DEREFSWA - BBRA - KD
B2 WA KRR X (I RITHR A K &
EHMNE) - WWIRARRRITES —
TERERRE-—REZFESA N
HEAERERD I R D BRA -



6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
— continued
(b) Segment information - continued
Information regarding the above segments is reported
below:

6.

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

—E

(b) DEER -
ML 2R

Sales of Systems Leasing of
cultural sales and systems
products licensing products Consolidated
SHEXE RIHE HERG
ER RASETHE Efm e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FTExT FTET FTERT FTExT
Year ended HE-Z—XE
30 June 2016 AA=ZTHLEE
REVENUE Wz
External and total revenue HIMEE kBl 522,709 1,541,807 25,910 2,090,426
RESULTS ®E
Segment result DEEE 78,064 (98,443) 3,511 (16,868)
Interest income FEBA 3,373
(Gain on disposal of subsidiaries & KB A Tz Uz 11,773
Finance costs B TE R AN (350)
Unallocated expenses, net ROBERAY —F58 (15,677)
Loss before taxation BRI RTE R (17,749)
Year ended HE-ZT—1F
30 June 2015 ANA=ZTELEFE
REVENUE Wz
External and total revenue HHMEE KB 1,424,826 1,087,984 31,364 2,544,174
RESULTS ®E
Segment result DEREE 123,405 (108,892) 2,631 17,144
Interest income FBYA 3,899
Finance costs BATS AR AR (1,023)
Unallocated expenses, net AOEHY 38 (7,147)
Profit before taxation R T8 AT v 12,873
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6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. Wk EEH
— continued —E
(b) Segment information - continued (b) oEER-#

Sales of Systems  Leasing of
cultural  sales and systems
products licensing products Consolidated

HWEX(E REHE HERS
Em  REEE Em oy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET THET THET

Year ended BE-Z—X%
30 June 2016 AA=THLEEE
Amounts included in the measure of ~ R EHE DA
segment profit or loss: BEZSRE
Amortisation and depreciation B RTE - 501,025 2,326 503,351
Impairment losses recognised for MER LB
development costs for systems AT 2 F(E
and networks B2 = 633,604 = 633,604
Year ended HE_ZT—1F
30 June 2015 ANAZTHLEFE
Amounts included in the measure of ~ FREHE DB
segment profit or loss: EEz2E
Amortisation and depreciation B RIE - 474,951 3,305 478,256
Impairment losses recognised for MEG R EFE
development costs for systems ARFTIER 2 F(E
and networks B2 - 10,800 - 10,800
Impairment loss recognised for MEEMER ZRE
goodwil 8 - 36,795 - 36,795
No assets and liabilities are included in segment AR ARARMITESAAREERBEELE
reporting as they are not regularly reviewed by the BiZER - MABBEMNARDBERERE -

executive directors of the Company.



6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
— continued
(c) Geographical information
The following table provides an analysis of the
Group’s revenue and non-current assets by location
of customers and by location of assets respectively:

Revenue

Wz

Year ended 30 June
BEAA=1

2016

S i
HK$°000
FH7

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

Wk o EER

—E

(c) HEER
AEBDREREFEREEMEMED 2
WS RIERBEEDTEHIIR TK ¢

Non-current assets
FRBEE
As at 30 June
RAB=T1H
2016
—E-KE
HK$°000
FERT

AIEEE
2015
—T—-hfF
HK$'000
FHT

2015
—T-hF
HK$’'000
FAT

People’s Republic of China  f#E A R A FIE
(the “PRC"), including ([*E])B4E
Hong Kong and Macau B MR 888,695 1,780,420 21,715 1,153,252
Europe (mainly United BUN(EZAHEE
Kingdom and Germany) R1ER) 432,571 530,688 31,814 37,371
Japan SR 470,738 19,110 - 432,510
QOthers Hib 298,422 213,956 1,571 1,494
2,090,426 2,544174 55,100 1,624,627

(d) Information about major customers
Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group
are as follows:

BEA
®FB

Customer A
Customer B

(d EBEFZE&EHR
PR R 15 7 S S A BB B 10%
2 EFWSIMT -

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
458,008 -
316,992 -

Both customers contributed revenue from licensing
fees.

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 7.

MEBEEFOELSFEERKEER -

Hiw A ~ EZREE
2016 2015

—ZT—AhF
HK$’'000
FAT

HK$°000
FHT

Interest income on bank deposits RITIF A BHA 3,373 3,899
Exchange (loss)/gain, net X (&518),Wa$ 58 (2,624) 1,163
Others Hih 3,327 3,459

4,076 8,521
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8. FINANCE COSTS

FA RS RAS

2016
—E—RF

HK$'000
FET

Interest on bank borrowings

350 1,023

9. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9.

BRBLAT (B51R), 8 F

2016
—E-RE

2015
—T—hF
HK$’'000
FHEL

HK$'000
TET

(Loss)/profit before taxation has been BRELAT(E1B) R FIE

arrived at after charging: HIk -

Directors’ remuneration (note 10(a)) E=H< (FiFE10() 5,098 3,787
Staff costs excluding directors’ remuneration BERAN(TEEEZEHE) 84,272 86,016
Retirement benefit scheme RINEHET IR

contributions other than directors’ (EERIN) 5,301 9,492
Total staff costs EEMAREE 94,671 99,295
Amortisation of development costs for systems R4 & 848 BT A AR 7 # 4

and networks, included in cost of sales (GEASHERAR)

(note 16) (FiFE16) 492,515 466,473
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, — #)% - BE RREZE

included in general and administrative expenses (5t A—R& K /T2 HA)

(note 15) (Ki5E15) 10,836 11,783
Total amortisation and depreciation BRI EGE 503,351 478,256
Auditor’s remuneration ZERE S 2,587 2,529
Cost of inventories recognised as expense ERRAT 2 FERA 881,691 1,741,607
Minimum lease payments paid under RBEEHEE N2 &IEEE

operating leases in respect of: N ERE -

Rented premises HEmE 2,105 2,257

Motor vehicles RE 2,139 3,950




| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND 10. EEMERBEHEAL
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration (a) EERTHHAZR M
Information regarding directors’” emoluments pursuant RIEFEB N A)EHFE383IE R AT (HE
to Section 383 of the Hong Kong Companies E=MmER) R BEESEMe 2
Ordinance and Companies (Disclosure of Information BRI -

about Benefit of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Year ended 30 June 2016 BE-_Z—RFEANA=1THILEE

Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits ~ payments contributions emoluments

Fek BRIGRE  RIEF Bz

e HttEN BEeKE HEER KR
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET

(note (i)
(Fr=E (i)
Executive directors YTES
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok [ENEZ It - 57 3,300 - 3,357
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong (note () BAKEAE (M) - 57 - - 57
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling (note (i) B i (FTFEG)) - 876 465 18 1,359
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung FEER R S 5 20 - - 25
Mr. Frank Bleackley Frank Bleackleyst £ 50 50 - - 100
Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo ERHR 50 50 - - 100
Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han BES Lo 50 50 - - 100

155 1,160 3,765 18 5,098
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS - continued
(@) Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration

— continued
Year ended 30 June 2015

10. EEMERESHAL

=
—&

@ EFRTRERZHS

—&

BE_T-RFRA=THIFE

Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefit Total
and other incentive scheme directors’
Fees benefits payments  contributions  emoluments
Hok RIERE  RIKER
e HuEH BheRe EEfR Bess
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THT THL THL THT
(note (i)
(B =iy
Executive directors YITES
Prof. Paul Kan Man Lok L - 57 3,000 - 3,057
Mr. Lai Yat Kwong (note () BAREE (M) - 57 - - 57
Non-executive directors FHTES
Mr. Leo Kan Kin Leung R EE 5 20 - - 25
Mr. Frank Bleackley Frank Bleackley 2t £ 50 50 - - 100
Prof. Julia Tsuei Jo BRI 50 50 - - 100
Ms. Miranda Ho Mo Han BES Len 50 50 - - 100
Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling (note (i)~ stz & (FifEGi) 5 234 105 4 348
160 518 3,105 4 3,787

Notes:

0] Mr. Lai Yat Kwong is the Acting Chief Executive
Officer of the Company and his emoluments
disclosed above include those for services rendered
by him as the Acting Chief Executive Officer.

(ii) Ms. Shirley Ha Suk Ling had been a non-executive
director of the Company since November 2004 and
was re-designated as an executive director on 1 July
2015.

(iii) The performance related incentive payment is
discretionary as recommended by the remuneration
committee of the Company having regard to the
Group’s financial results and the performance of the
directors.

(iv) During the year, no emolument was paid by the
Group to any of the directors of the Company as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2015: nil). None of
the directors had waived any emoluments in both
years.

PRE

0} RAREE/AARFTEITRAE - HLEX
REZHeBERABRTERTHRARBEZ
o

(i) ERKRALZTE-_TTNE+—AR—HIET
ARRFRITES IR=FT—HFLA—
BHEEAMITES -

@iy  BRTERBRERCBSBEHRLE  BARQ
AZHMEB GRS U2 ERKEPHE
EREFETHERAMERE

v  FR AREHEALARBEENESAH
T AERBMAREB RN AR EEEZ
BESREBAE(CT-RF  8) c MAF
EA - HEEEREEANE -



10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS - continued
(b) Employees with highest emoluments

The five highest paid individuals of the Group include
one (2015: one) director of the Company. Details of
the emoluments of that director for the year ended
30 June 2016 are set out above. The aggregate
emoluments of the remaining four (2015: four) highest
paid employees of the Group, not being directors of
the Company, are as follows:

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

10. EEMERESEH AT
=

(b) EEHEES
rEBLEESHALTERBE—F
(Z2—R%F: —RB)ARAESE %%
EEREE_T—"FAA=THIF
B2 e BN L - NREBHEHM
FH(ZE—AF: NE )= EEQL
FARNAES) 2 MSETENAT ¢

2016 2015
—T-hF
HK$’000

FET

HK$°000
FER

Salaries and other benefits He REMET 5,066 5,224
Performance related incentive payments BTERBERZ #E 1,458 1,658
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIREFIE IR 537 588

7,061 7,470

Emoluments of these employees were within the
following bands:

HEREZMEN T TIIEBE

Number of employee(s)
EEAY

2016

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000

1,500,00178 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T 4 3
2,000,001;5 7T — 2,500,000/ 7 0 1
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11. GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 20 April 2016, the Group agreed to dispose of its entire
interest in Shenzhen Helper Science Development Company
Limited (“Shenzhen Helper”) to an independent third
party for a consideration of RMB9,170,000 (equivalent to
HK$11,076,000) satisfied by the transfer of shares of Aspire
Management Limited (“AML”) at a value of RMB5,340,000
(equivalent to HK$6,450,000) and cash of RMB3,830,000
(equivalent to HK$4,626,000). The completion date of the
disposal was 27 April 2016.

As at 27 April 2016, the carrying amount of net assets of
Shenzhen Helper was as follows:

HEMNB A8zl

K\:’g /\E\EUE] +E| $%@H Hj;:./\
PRI EMRBERAEERAA(REImE
Bl ze2HESTBLE=S ME";J%/\E
#9,170,0007T (A1 11,076,000/ 7T )
@EEAE%&MQ%WH@%%&%Q%O
77T ) 2 Aspire Management Limited ([ AML])
D IR & A R ¥3,830,000 T (FHER
4,626,000/ 7C) B - HEZTKBHA-T
—NFMA=t++H-

RIZ—REMA-+tR  RIIMERKE
ZEEFELT

HK$’000
TEx

Property, plant and equipment (note 15) ME - BE &R (FiTEE15) 2,015
Development costs for systems and networks (note 16)  Z&t 4948 B 2R AR (FT5516) 2,371

Trade and other receivables FEWE 5 R EAMERR 13,084
Deposits, bank balances and cash T2 BIEREES 3,119
Other payables FERTE M BRFR (4,791)
Net assets disposed of FitEzEEFE 15,798
Cash consideration ReRE 4,626
Consideration satisfied by shares of AML PAAMLIR A B 2 R AE 6,450
Release of translation reserve ERFHEER (783)
Net assets disposed of FritEzEEFE (15,798)
Non-controlling interest IR R A 17,128
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERBA Rz W 11,623
Cash consideration ReRE 4,626
Bank balances and cash disposed of Pt E 2RISR S (3,119)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEELEZRERNFE 1,507

As at 27 April 2016, there was an amount of RZE—A"FHNA=-++tH  HER

HK$27,184,000 due to Shenzhen Helper by the Group
which had been eliminated in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. Such amount was waived upon
disposal of Shenzhen Helper and the gain was included in
the gain on disposal of subsidiaries above.

On 28 June 2016, the Group disposed of Good Holdings
Limited (“GHL") and Peak Vantage Limited (“PVL") to an
independent third party for consideration of HK$100,000
and HK$50,000 respectively. As at 28 June 2016, the
carrying amount of net assets of each of GHL and PVL
was nil. The net gain on disposal of these subsidiaries was
HK$150,000. The net cash inflow arising on disposal of
these subsidiaries was HK$150,000.

27,184,000/8 7o 2 AN E B FE R B AR BR 3K
ERAEBLAPIEREPTH o HERTNHE
ERYITTERREER - BRERSEREN L
X EHBARZ KSR -

RZZE—RNFENAZ+NB  AEBHE
Good Holdings Limited ([ GHL |) & Peak
Vantage Limited([PVL]) #BYE =7 » K
{2 511 /3100,00078 7T 250,000/ 7T - X =&

—NFEANAZTNB  GHLEPVLEE 2 EE
SFERT - WEZSMB ARG 2 F5E
#150,0008 7T - HEZEMBRARIEEZR
® I AFEE /150,000 7T ©



12. TAXATION

Taxation comprises: BIEEE
Enterprise Income Tax in the PRC Rl 2R R

12.

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

BiIE

2016
—E-xE

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FAEL

HK$°000
FTER

= 2,205

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2015:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits derived from
Hong Kong. There was no estimated assessable profit for
Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years. Taxation in other
jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the
respective jurisdictions.

The low effective tax rate is attributable to the fact that a
substantial portion of the Group’s profit neither arose in,
nor was derived from, Hong Kong and was accordingly not
subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax and such profit was either
exempt from Macau income tax or not subject to taxation in
any other jurisdictions.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)/
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

RiEFE A RKEMBSEAERE(DEAME
R D) RIB¥EFREFREBRES - RRZHE
NAEIRMF AN 2 B EG /25% °

EBEFBRIIARE BB Z G ERE = A%
16.5%( —Z—F4F : 16.5%) ZHMRTE - B
MERN  REBFERI BT ERFOEF
Hib AR 2 BB TR R 5l k@ & 5 F
B2 BRI -

BERRERE 2 RERANEE ARG EMBEIE
REBRN - TFIEREEE - MBARSNES
MEH - ik ZR N E R RIRPIRFET s E
ARNE M BLEM R B EAIIR

REEZ2HIREGE B REMEEKEKZ
BRELAT (B51R), (m MR -

2016
=t At

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FAT

HK$'000
TET

(Loss)/profit before taxation BEiAT(EE), %A (17,749) 12,873
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 16.5% BEBFEHER16.5%

(2015: 16.5%) (ZF R 16.5%) B2 HE (2,929) 2,124
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiary REMBEELE 2 HBARZ

operating in other jurisdiction TRBE &2 81 750
Tax effect of loss/(profit) not subject to tax or RNEA B E R B ER R SRR

exempted in other jurisdiction HEEE,/ CER) 2 RIS HE 3,716 (6,900)
Tax effect of income not taxable for BERFRE B OERZB/AZ

tax purposes B2 (11,943) (3,345)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for BERBEE R A2

tax purposes BBz E 7,154 8,295
Utilisation of tax loss previously not recognised )@ RFEA 2 FIBEE = (151)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AR EBE BB 2 3,214 1,432
Others Hit 707 -
Taxation for the year AEE A - 2,205

13. DIVIDENDS 13. BE

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended
30 June 2016 nor has any dividend been proposed since
the end of reporting period (2015: ni).

HEZ—RFRA=THILFE @ TRIRE
FEBREEARE - AREHTHERIARE
BRBEEMRS(ZE—HF  £) -
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14. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. SR (E8E) BF
The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share SRERN(ER) BINIREBERAEERAT
is based on the loss for the year attributable to owners A AEEEE11,764,0008 T (2 —F
of the Company of HK$11,764,000 (2015: profit of F @A /48,927,000 7T ) & B 1T 2 MNE
HK$8,927,000) and on the weighted average number of A% 15 8k B 986,538,0000% (— B — 1 4 :
shares of 986,538,000 shares (2015: 863,038,000 shares) 863,038,000 )5tH

in issue.
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the two years ended BN E NI 8B A 31T ERAR - B RE
30 June 2016 were the same as the basic (loss)/earnings E_T—RNFEFANAZTHIEREFERAZZK
per share as there were no potential ordinary shares HE (B518) /B GRER(EE) &BF)
outstanding during both years. A

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y% - BERRE

68

Plant and
machinery and
Land and communications

buildings networks Total
= - #Es
T RIEF RiBEHE®Z &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHBxT FAT
COST DN
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE-—NFXA=1H 21,311 380,567 401,878
Currency realignment fE R (4,006) (32,793) (36,799)
Additions NE - 11,547 11,547
Disposals HE - (1,495) (1,495)
At 30 June 2015 RZZ—RESA=1H 17,305 357,826 375,131
Currency realignment BEE 3¢ 8 (2,381) (51,598) (53,979
Additions NE - 10,012 10,012
Disposals HE - (26,276) (26,276)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) HeE—EIB AR 1) - (3,621) (3,621)
At 30 June 2016 R=ZB-XEXA=1A 14,924 286,343 301,267
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT TERRE
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE—NFEXA=TH 6,699 348,895 355,594
Currency realignment fE 5 5% 2,512) (29,995) (32,507)
Provided for the year FREE 210 11,573 11,783
Eliminated on disposals H E R - (1,489) (1,489)
At 30 June 2015 RZZ—RESA=TH 4,397 328,984 333,381
Currency realignment BEE 3 T (1,097) (47,589) (48,686)
Provided for the year FRNE S 286 10,550 10,836
Eliminated on disposals HE RS - (26,064) (26,064)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) HE—fM B AR (1) - (1,606) (1,606)
At 30 June 2016 R-B-R"EXA=1+H 3,586 264,275 267,861
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 30 June 2016 R-ZE-REAA=1+H 11,338 22,068 33,406
At 30 June 2015 RZE—RFA=1+H 12,908 28,842 41,750




15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

— continued

The carrying values of the Group’s property REBE Y FEERERE
interests comprise: BIE

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

15. "% - BMERRE

4

7

2016 2015
i

“T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHL

Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong REBAIMBEIS G KA LR WE 11,248 12,773

Properties held outside Hong Kong under long A& ASMEE 6 R EIZL
leases (note) pd/EIiED) 90 135
11,338 12,908

Note: Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property, plant
and equipment as the allocations between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably.

The Group leased equipment to customers on operating
lease terms. The carrying value of such equipment, which
was included in plant and machinery and communications
networks, was as follows:

MR AR RETRD TR SRS - HE
AERZBET B AYE - BERRE -

AEEZEEHESAEERBTES - BH
REZEHRECTAKRE - BB XBERE
W REHINT

2016

—E-RE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTiEx TAT
At cost AR 64,469 76,714
Less: Accumulated depreciation W BEHTE (63,873) (76,456)
Carrying value BREE 596 258
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16. DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR SYSTEMS AND 16. Z# R BKEARA A

70

NETWORKS
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FAT
COST DN

At beginning of the year F1 5,353,579 4,788,294
Currency realignment BEE 3¢ (908) ()
Addition NE - 1,038
Written off #isH (692,358) -
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) HeE—RIB AR 1) (19,205) -

Transferred from deposits and gakek
prepaid development costs TE BB AR = 564,252
At end of the year FiE 4,641,108 5,353,579

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT BEMRE
At beginning of the year =) 4,203,212 3,725,948
Currency realignment [EHRE (725) 9)
Provided for the year ERNEE 492,515 466,473
Written off i (692,358) -
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 11) HE—RHBABR) (16,834) -
Impairment losses recognised BRERRERE 633,604 10,800
At end of the year Fe 4,619,414 4,203,212

CARRYING VALUE ARMAE

At end of the year FiE 21,694 1,150,367

Development costs for systems and networks include all
direct costs incurred in setting up and development of
systems and networks. The Group’s development costs for
systems and networks are amortised over the estimated
economic useful lives of a maximum of five years.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, management
conducted a review of the Group’s development costs
for systems and networks in light of the poor market
condition. As at 30 June 2015, included in the Group’s
development costs for systems and networks was an
investment in the In-Car Telematics Solution project with
a carrying value of HK$646,011,000. The project aims to
install in-car telematics solutions to prevent drunk driving.
The management initially expected the project to be
gradually launched into the market. However, this has not
happened. It is the management’s opinion that a slowdown
in business growth in general for the auto industry and a
longer than expected time for market participants such as
car manufacturers, and governments, to embrace such
telematics have caused the delay in launch of the product
into the market. In 2015, due to further delay in launching of
this project as a result of poor market condition, the Group
had revised certain assumptions, including the expected
sales quantity and price, used for developing its budget
and estimated cash flows for the In-Car Telematics Solution
project.

R R AR AR A B M B R A
MZTEBEEKAR - AEE 2 RSB R BHERE
RAZEFHEEAERFR(RZHE) TIA#
ficl

BE-_ZT-—AEANA=1TRAILEE BEEE
RIDRREHAEE 2 Rg AR AR
TEE R-_T—RAENA=1H st ALXE
B ZS RS ARK A2 TE R E B RRT
RTE B R & REE£646,011,0008 7T ° %8
BEALZHEAERBESMAAR « UM IEE
EER - BEERBHERSE TS ZE
B MW REK - EEEBRARNTETEZ
¥R REBENE - MABEER REFED
HREEZNERRIRZE BRI FREETELS
K BREREEHENTS - —S—1F &
RRESERE —FEEHHZIER - A%
EEEIETRE(BIEBEHEERER) U
HAEREEEMAFRER N THEE R
SRS ©



16.

17.

DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR SYSTEMS AND
NETWORKS - continued

As at 30 June 2015, the carrying amount of development
costs was written down to their recoverable amount of
HK$1,150,367,000. An impairment loss of HK$10,800,000
was recognised during the year ended 30 June 2015 after
management’s assessment on individual systems and
networks. The estimate of recoverable amount was based
on the value in use method using the estimated future cash
flows covering a period of 3 to 5 years and discount rate
ranging from 10% to 25%.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, due to the continued
poor market condition, management conducted a strategic
review of the Group’s system sales and licensing segment
business. On 6 April 2016, the Group entered into
agreements with various independent third parties granting
them non-exclusive rights to exploit and use the design of
certain of the Group’s developed systems and networks for
a total consideration of HK$792,285,000, which has been
included in revenue for the year. The Group retains its non-
exclusive rights to sell those products.

Due to the arrangement of the grant of non-exclusive
exploitation and design usage rights, the Group has revised
certain assumptions, including the expected sales quantity
and price, used for developing its budget and estimated
cash flows for the development costs for system and
networks. The recoverable amount based on the value in
use method using the revised estimated cash flow was
estimated at HK$21,694,000 and an impairment loss of
HK$633,604,000 was recognised in profit or loss. The
estimated cash flows forecasts from the project covered
a period of 1 to 3 years and was discounted at a rate of
10% to 25% based on financial budgets approved by
management.

GOODWILL

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated,
at acquisition, to the cash generating unit (“CGU”) related
to provision of e-lottery services, which is included in
the systems sales and licensing segment. Movement of
goodwill during the year ended 30 June 2015 is as follows:

HK$'000
TR

RZZE—MF+A—H
EHRRESE

At1 July 2014
Impairment losses recognised

16.

17.

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

R RPEBR A

R-ZZT—RAFA=1TH BAEXEAZEE®
B R 2= & 7] Uk B & %A 1,150,367,00078 7T ©
BE-_Z-—RAEXNA=1THIFE EEE
HERRGFRBBETTHEERREERE
10,800,000/ 7T © A Uk [E1 428 J5 LA R E B Rt
BRBERE-ERF 2B AKRERENT
10%ZE25% AR REHHE -

HE_ZT—A"FANAZTHLEFE  BARTR
HERDS  BEREHAEEEHRAHEE M
RENEERETRBEEN R —R~F
MANE  AEBHEZEZBIE=HF] e
R TF ISR R R AR 3 R R S D AL E
FE R 5 LB R - B8R (EA792,285,000
BT TP ARNEEWES - REBRBHEE
ZEEMZIEBRIER

ERELIEBRFAE RRHEREN 2 T8
AEEEEIETRI(RIEEHRHEERE
1) MES MK EBE Kbt
BER - UEREEE ISR S
ARl £ 58 521,694,000/ 7T © JREEE
633,604,000/ TTE R8I ER © JHE fhariR
SHREARE—ZE=F  TIRESEEMRZZ
B BTBERN F10%ZE25% 0 KRG -

[k
EBEHEzmERNEER D EEERIR
HEFHRRG 2 EREM ([ BHREM ) IR
ARGHE RSO R - BE_T—RFERN
H=1HILFE BB 2EHWT :

36,795
(36,795)

At 30 June 2015

RZE-RE A=1H -
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17.

18.

B RS MR

NERA=TH

GOODWILL - continued

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined from
value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value
in use calculations are those regarding the discount rate,
growth rate and expected changes to commission rate
and direct costs during the period. Management estimates
discount rate using pre-tax rate that reflect current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU. The growth rate is based on industry
growth forecasts. Changes in commission rate and direct
costs are based on past practices and expectations of
future changes in the market.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Group had
performed impairment review for goodwill based on cash
flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets and projected for the next three years based on
remaining life of respective license, taken into account
renewed license period, and discounted at a rate of 20%
per annum which reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.
The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the
demand for e-lottery services will decrease in coming years.
Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$36,795,000 have
been recognised after management’s assessment on the
CGU.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group had
terminated its e-lottery business.

DEPOSITS AND PREPAID DEVELOPMENT
COSTS

At the end of the reporting period, the management would
conduct a review of the recoverable amounts of the Group’s
deposits and prepaid development costs. During the year
ended 30 June 2015, no impairment had been recognised.
The deposits and prepaid development costs amounted to
HK$432,510,000 as at 30 June 2015 had been refunded
from the counterparties during the year ended 30 June
2016.

7. BE-g

18.

BB AIREEETAEREEFEEE
o EAEEMEEZIZRBS RPN
AR BRRYRAE R E KA Z RS
8 - EEECANRRE S E2RE
BB I B3R BB 2 45 E R 2 B AR R B3R
RERAE o BRENTEERFBUREE -
MEEREERRZ EEABEBH RIEHR
K5 R ) BEAE o

BE_T-RFA=THILFE A5EE
2R A s M TEE RARR B RS ST RIER
FH(FT MR aTHIARR] ) b a2 RIR=4F
BRI - WHZA RRE T IGE 2R E
FHENMEREMSERBREF20%. R E -
HEBEITRESRN - ARAREERA %X
BENHETHERBZFLRBERD

bt EEIRER AR EMER ﬁ%uﬂﬁ!&?ﬁa
36,795,000/8 7T °

HEZ

T— /\ix\ﬂ THLESE  REED
RIFHEF

REER -
BRERFANREBAE

RMETER  BEEHAEBZIZe ME
NFEZEKRAZ AR E S REEITERR - HEZT
—EEEF/\)EI THIEFE - WEETEARE
R -BE_ZT—FANA=ZTHLEFE R
S 7 B iRE432,510,0008 T2 — T —HF
NA=ZTBHIEFEZ RS MEMFARKAE -



19. INVENTORIES

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

9. F&

2016 2015

—E-NF —Z—A%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Raw materials B 6,578 9,840
Work in progress e 4,243 4,901
Finished goods (note) BUpK (P 3E) 3,386,487 5,838
3,397,308 20,579

Note: Included in finished goods are cultural products of
HK$3,379,083,000 (2015: nil) which are ready for trading.

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

MaE: 2 RBRBEAER S 2 XILE®
3,379,083,0008 L (=T —HfF : &) o

20. BWE 5 Rk EARK

2016 2015

“EBR-AE —Z-AF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Trade receivables EUWE SRR 23,729 329,609
Advances to suppliers B R A = 1,495,091
Other receivables FEUCE M BR SR 10,553 25,7112
34,282 1,850,412

The Group maintains a well-defined credit policy regarding
its trade customers depending on their credit worthiness,
nature of services and products, industry practice and
condition of the market with credit period ranging from
30 days to 180 days. The advances to suppliers and
other receivables are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
refundable, and are expected to be realised in the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

The aged analysis of trade receivables presented based
on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is as

AEEREBSEFETHBZEEBE - R
BREZER  REMERZEE - TARK
EisERmGE TREENFI0HE180H Z1E
B4 - R ERFUR R E MR R
- DEERARE - WIRA RIS SR
TEARNER -

FEWE ZIRAN I ERTAERRIEERASZ
BRECOMT25I0AT

follows:
2016 2015
—E—xE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET THAT
0 - 60 days 0-60H 20,669 159,280
61 —90 days 61-90H 156 87,741
91 —180 days 91-180H 2,904 82,588
23,729 329,609
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20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
Before accepting any new customer, the Group’s finance
and sales management team would assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and define credit limits for the
customers. Limits attributable to customers are reviewed
regularly with reference to past settlement history. The
Group’s finance and sales management team considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired to
be of a good credit quality as continuous repayments have
been received.

The aged analysis of trade receivable that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as

20. BWE S R EMRR =

REREFRFELA - AEBEZMBRHEEE
BEEGEHHEERPZEEEAR  URER
FZEER BTEPZEERE2ETRER
FRACERE TR - REPHEEENA
AEBZHMBRHEEEBFRRABRIA
MEZRKEZRFABRIFEREE

BRI REE A TMEREZ BKRE SRR
FREEDMTANT -

follows:
2016 2015
—E—xE —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
Neither past due nor impaired BEAREENARNE 20,669 42,206
Less than 1 month past due wED R —1EA 3,060 118,507
1 to 3 months past due wmE—==1dA - 168,896
3,060 287,403
23,729 329,609

21. DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The deposits, bank balances and cash comprises short-
term deposits with maturity of three months or less and
cash held by the Group.

Certain bank balances and cash of HK$20,807,000 (2015:
HK$31,762,000) were denominated in Renminbi (‘RMB”),
which is not freely convertible currency in the international
market. The exchange rate of RMB is determined by the
Government of the PRC and the remittance of these funds
out of the PRC is subject to exchange restrictions imposed
by the Government of the PRC.

21.

RO RITERRAS
B BB RRSOEHNNEA=EAR
MR R RAEBRE 2 RS -

5 # 208070008 L (=T — R F
31,762,000 70) 2 & TIRITA SR KIS TH A
ARE(TARE DHE - M ARBIIEATHE
BB EA TR EE - ARERHPEIK
NEE  AFRELZSESAZITRBNE
e 2 SNEE FIFTARBR ©



22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

23.

As at 30 June 2016, the balance of trade and other
payables included trade payables of HK$10,975,000 (2015:
HK$72,107,000). The aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period is as follows:

22.

| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

B 5 R HARK
RZZE—RFEANA=1AH BANESREAME
R AR B E10,975,0008 T(—E—RF ¢
72,107,000 7T) 2 [EN B SRR - ENE S
AR A s BT A B AR R B 22 B B 2 BRER D AT
25T -

2016 2015

—E-RF —T—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

T THT

0 - 60 days 0-60H 10,975 24,137
61 —90 days 61-90H - 6,439
91 —180 days 91-180H - 40,635
> 180 days >180H - 896
10,975 72,107

The credit period for purchases of goods ranged from 30
days to 60 days.

Other payables mainly represent receipts in advance and
accruals.

EEERZEEHNTI0RZE60A -

M EMBRREZRREFIBRTARER -

WARRANTY PROVISION 23. RERE
2016 2015
“EBE-AE —T-A%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THEx FAT
At 1 July wEA—H 1,074 1,294
Currency realignment fE 5 AR (45) (229)
Provided during the year FREE 26 977
Utilised during the year FREHH = (968)
At 30 June WANA=Z+H 1,055 1,074

The warranty provision represents the management’s best
estimate of the Group’s liability under 12-month warranties
granted on manufactured products, based on prior
experience and industry average for defective products.

RERBREEEERBEEERLENH AR
MEmRZEBHE - e TRERR T —EARK
=B AR E B TR 2 RERE o
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24. BANK BORROWINGS 24.

The bank borrowings are repayable as follows:  ZE{Ei& 7 #RiT{EEWT :

RITEE

2016
t a2

2015
—E-hF
HK$'000
AT

HK$’000
TERT

On demand or within one year RS —FEREE 3,677 4,720
After one year but within two years —FREMER 3,677 4,357
After two years but within five years MERERFA - 4,356
7,354 13,433

Less: Amount due within one year included in W ORBBRBRETTR—FER
current liabilities Bz £% (3,677) (4,720)
Amount due after one year R—FHEBHr 58 3,677 8,713

The bank loans bear variable interest of 2.80% (2015:
2.80%) per annum. The bank loans are unsecured.

As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, a corporate guarantee was
provided by Champion to a bank in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group.

25. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES 25.

Retirement benefit contributions to the Group’s

BITERIZ2.80E(=Z— R : 2.80F) 2%
BEFIRE o FRARITERE AELIF -

RIE—RER"ZT-AFAA=1TH BE
SN S B AT R ERIT RV E MRTT R A R
1% °

R KA R EHE

2016
S

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHEL

HK$’000
TEr

RAKE 2 ERHFE RN

defined contribution scheme EREFIETR 606 942

Retirement benefit contributions to the Group’s  AIZAREE 7 FEEEFETEI N2
defined benefit scheme RNEFIER 4,695 8,554
5,301 9,496

(@) Defined contribution scheme
Certain subsidiaries of the Company participate in
a retirement benefit scheme covering a portion of
their employees. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

Commencing from December 2000, the Group
enrolled all eligible employees in Hong Kong into
the MPF Scheme. The retirement benefit cost of the
MPF Scheme charged to the profit or loss represents
contributions to the MPF Scheme by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme.

(a) EFEMNKEE
ARRETETHBRR A EER
SORKERNIETE] o s BET S BEEEA
KEZEENRARE  UHFRABLE
AR ZESA

“ETEFE+ AR AEERER
BRZARAREEZMERLLER
BEFE - RERNB BB R
KRR AE R R B LR E S BIRA
BEZ LR AR S BT Z 15K -



25. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued

(@)

(b)

Defined contribution scheme - continued

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in
the PRC are members of government-managed
retirement benefit scheme operated by the respective
local government in the PRC. The Group is required
to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs
to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total expense recognised in
profit or loss of HK$606,000 (2015: HK$942,000)
represents contributions payable to these schemes
by the Group at rates specifies in the rules of the
schemes.

Defined benefit scheme

Certain subsidiaries of the Company operate a self-
administered and funded pension scheme. The
scheme provides defined pension benefits with
reference to the final salary of the members at
retirement and their length of service. The scheme is
closed to new members.

The contributions which are determined by a qualified
actuary on the basis of triennial valuations using
the projected unit credit method are charged to the
profit or loss. Under the scheme, the employees are
entitled to a pension between 1.67% and 2.50%
of final salary for each year of pensionable service
at an age of 65. No other post-retirement benefits
are provided. The most recent actuarial valuations
of scheme assets and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations were at 30 June 2016 and
were prepared by qualified staff of Punter Southall
Limited, Mr. Adam Stanley, Fellow of the Institute of
Actuaries, for the accounting reporting purpose. The
assumptions which have the most significant effect
on the results of the valuation are those relating to
the rate of return on investments and the rates of
increase in salaries, pensions and share dividends.

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate AR IR &
Expected rate of salary increase B e R
Future pension increases RIRKE FHE

| BREEERAR | —T—X

25. RARERIEE =

(a)

(b)

ERMRETE -2
AEERFEZMBRAREEATEE
o 77 BT & i 2 B B R AR AR AR IR
KB REBANEEBDLLZ TEK
REZRABMABELHETR - BZE
BARKES - FHEEHRADAEE
FRAZR ARG B 2 M — 75 -

FR - RIBRER 2 F X 606,000
TT(=Z—R4F : 942,000/8 7T ) A E
EiRz ST e R AR E 2 b R EIE
2 AR o

EREATE
ARFRETETFHBARNRI—IAET
BB R RIGBFIFE - bat 81Ty
1218 B ROR IR 2 B 48 H BN B IR A 4
IR 2 ERRIRINIER] - LT BIE TR
FHRELHE -

BIEGERIEEME = FIRBEEuE
RAEERET 2 BRI BRIk o
RIFLLETE - B 8 — RN FMe55RE -
HEFRHEATERKS ZREESNT
BIRFE167%E250% 2 BKRE » K
SETEREHEEMRAKEETR - &I
ZETEIBER THEEANAERBEEE
HEDRZE—R"ENA=THETT
miPunter Southall LimitedZ & &1& & T
Adam Stanley £ £ (K ABREEEGER
RE)RE - AERITESHRESE -
HHELERTEZFE BRI EBR
BERIHERF S  RASEBRE ZF

f&

PRz T ERERRMOT

At 30 June 2016 At 30 June 2015
R-B—RF RZZE—HF
ANA=+H NAZ=+H
HK$’000 HK$'000

FER FAT

3.00% 3.80%

3.10% 3.40%

2.95% 3.20%
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25. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued

(b)

NERA=TH

Defined benefit scheme - continued (b)
The actuarial valuation updated to 30 June 2016 by
Mr. Adam Stanley showed that the market value of
the scheme assets was HK$348,512,000 (2015:
HK$372,064,000) and that the actuarial value of
these assets represented 86% (2015: 82%) of the

benefits that had accrued to members.

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in
respect of the defined benefit pension plans are as

25. RIK@EFIHEl- =
EBEAGTE -2

R#EAdam Stanley t £EFFHE—F
FRA=+HZRBREHRERR

/N

HEE

B2 T{EA348,512,0008 T( —E— %

 : 372,064,000/ 7T )

% E & E

ZIEEBERZEEEESENZ86%

(ZZ—FHF :82%) °

FhIE AR MR OREH BIRAR

AER R EA

2HRGERPER ST

follows:
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THT AT
Current service cost BRI A (301) (3,491)
Scheme administrative costs FHETERA A (1,665) (1,395)
Net interest expense FEX MR (2,729) (3,708)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised ~ HA1EzEE R FEEE T
in profit or loss (included in general and B ANAB K2R
administrative expenses) (GEA—RRITEZH) (4,695) (8,554)
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit BN ETRENE
liability: HER
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts FFEIBEZER(TBIED
included in net interest expense) SIAFF BT 22 ) 38,358 34,770
Actuarial gains arising from changes in AOBREREBFEELZ
demographic assumptions BE W 4,684 441
Actuarial losses arising from changes in BSERREHMEE Y
financial assumptions fBEEE (44,545) (28,773)
Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from BERAEMELZRE
experience adjustments Wz, (&) 7,158 (1,297)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised ~ AE Al 2 EU SRR
in other comprehensive income 2 R A BRI 5,655 5141
Total k] 960 (3,413)




| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

25. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued ~ 25. BAEFRGTE-#

(b) Defined benefit scheme - continued (b) EEBAE -2
The amount included in the consolidated statement of AAREE 2 EEBARRESETEIAEM
financial position arising from the Group’s obligations EEZ SO AGEMBARRE @ &
in respect of its defined benefit pension plans is as AR
follows:
2016 2015
—E-XF —Z—A%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Fair value of scheme assets EEEZ ATEE 348,512 372,064
Present value of funded obligations EeREzBE (406,333) (452,675)

Net liability arising from defined benefit TFEHBNEREREL 2
obligation BEFE (57,821) (80,611)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit TERBAENAYE 2 IREZFHIT ¢
obligation are as follows:

2016 2015
—AF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THEx FAT
Opening defined benefit obligation EY)E FBAE T A 452,675 457,526
Currency realignment BEE i 3% (70,858) (41,150)
Current service cost BATIRIBAAR 301 3,451
Interest cost FBBA 16,086 17,881
Remeasurement (gains)/losses: BiarE () /B
Actuarial gains and losses arising from ARREBTEEZ
changes in demographic assumptions BB KRR (4,684) (447)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from BEBRESNELZ
changes in financial assumptions fEE s Kk EsE 44,545 28,773
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from KRIARMES 2 BE
experience adjustments (), i (7,158) 1,297
Contributions Iz 127 1,591
Benefits paid Pt Al (24,701) (16,253)
Closing defined benefit obligation FHETERRMRIE 406,333 452,675
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25. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES - continued ~ 25. BRAEFGTE-#

(b) Defined benefit scheme - continued (b) EFEBREE-—2Z
Movements in the fair value of scheme assets are as STEEEZ AT EEZSHWT ¢
follows:
2016 2015
—E-—RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRT FET
Opening fair value of plan assets FYEIEEZ AT ERE 372,064 358,299
Currency realignment fE 5 R (59,632) (32,424)
Interest income FE U A 13,357 14173
Scheme administrative costs SHEIFTBAR A (1,665) (1,395)
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts SFEIBEZBFR(TEED A
included in net interest expense) MEZHFEZ2%E) 38,358 34,770
Contributions Ed 10,731 14,894
Benefits paid Frfd4E | (24,701) (16,253)
Closing fair value of plan assets FRHEEEZATER 348,512 372,064
The fair value of the scheme assets at the end of the FTEIEERNRENTER AT EED
reporting period is analysed as follows: T
2016
—E-XRF —T-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET BT
Equity instruments EmTHE 295,215 326,778
Debt instruments BEEIA 34,309 38,702
Other assets Hip&E 18,988 6,584
348,512 372,064
The actual return on scheme assets was 5T 818 E 2 BB 157 450,049,000 7T
HK$50,049,000 (2015: HK$47,548,000). (ZZE—F%F : 47,548,000/ 7C) °
26. DEFERRED TAXATION 26. EERIE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused RIETER - AEBERBACRIBEE
tax losses of approximately HK$85,221,000 (2015: #185,221,0008 7L (ZZ — A : 66,172,000
HK$66,172,000) available for offset against future profits. Bor) - AREEREAZ ST o ARKREETE
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the B2 EF R - I EEREEHIEE
unpredictability of future profit streams. These tax losses E o WLETIEEE 0] SR B AT A5 o

may be carried forward indefinitely.



27. CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of each component of the Group’s
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Details of the
changes in the Company’s individual components of
equity between the beginning and the end of the year
are set out in note 34.

(@

(b)

Share capital

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

27. RAER#E
(a) BAEEZARILD 225
AEBGABRIERSBDH 2 ENRE
KSR RN G A A ES S
R o ARATRAERZ S EBIHR
)RR E SIS A 5534 o

(&N

Number of shares Amount
IRAEE £8
2016 2015 2016 2015
it SN2 —T-AF —E-RE —T-RF
’000 '000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAT B 5t PATF AR & TERT FATT
Authorised: TETE
Ordinary shares of HK$1 each BREEISTT B 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRER
At 1 July wtA—H 986,538 7,588,750 986,538 758,875
Effect of consolidation of shares ARz FE
(note () (GE) - (6,829,875) - -
Issue of shares (note (ii)) TR AD (BTEG) - 227,663 - 227,663
Balance at 30 June RARA=TAZEH 986,538 986,538 986,538 986,538
Notes: BRE -

0

(i

(i)

Effective on 16 December 2014, ten ordinary shares
of the Company of HK$0.1 each were consolidated
to one ordinary share of HK$1 each.

On 16 January 2015, the Company completed an
issue and allotment of 227,662,506 rights shares at
an issue price of HK$1 per rights share. All shares
issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in
issue in all respects. The net proceeds from the rights
issue, after deducting directly attributable costs, were
approximately HK$223,443,000.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, there had been
no changes in the share capital of the Company.

() R-E—WE+=—A+NBRER
ARAR+REREEC. 1T LB
W A—REEN ST LB -

(i) RZZE—RF—A+/H KARF%E
FAF AL AR A BT TEB THITR
fid %% 227,662,506 i #E AR Bk 19 - BT
BUBTZRHESHEEERES
BEITRNEAR SR - MRERE
FEMERR AR - ARG RIEFEEAN A
223,443,000/ 7T °

(iii BE-T—"FRNA=THILFE -
ARRRAE B EZE) o
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27. CAPITAL AND RESERVES - continued
(c) Reserves

)

(i)

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account
is governed by the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands. Under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands, the funds in
share premium account are distributable to
shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve comprises
all foreign exchange differences arising from
the translation of the financial statements of
foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policy set out
in note 3.

Special reserve

The special reserve represents the difference
between (i) the book values of the underlying
net assets of certain subsidiaries at the
acquisition date together with the capitalisation
of a shareholders’ loan; and (ii) the nominal
amount of the Company’s shares issued for
the acquisition. The special reserve is available
for distribution under the Companies Law of
Cayman Islands.

27. BAR#E =

(c) fRfE
(i)

(i)

(i)

B8

REBERZEAXRASESR
AVEEE - REFEHE QT
E - BROEERZESADIKT
ARBBRE - HEZRERZZED KA
BZB&  KARBARRNER
RAEEBBRET B ZE -

B
PE X R R A BN R B
BIREREFEE ZINEZH -
% A T AR AR MY R 3 PT B & AT IR
REZHE °

HEIEE R

R Bl R 4 (1) TR & IR MR
BRHZEWEESFEER &
PR ERE AL Z BRE A 8 (i) A
RERBEBEEEAEITROEE
ZER o FRIRE R RIRR =2 B
ERAVETUADIK °



28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Each of the Company and Champion has a share option
scheme under which eligible persons, including directors
of the Company, Champion or any of their respective
subsidiaries, may be granted options to subscribe for
shares of the Company and Champion respectively.

(@

The Company

On 30 November 2012, the Company adopted a
share option scheme (the “Scheme”). The purpose
of the Scheme is to attract and to retain quality
personnel and to provide them with incentive to
contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. Under the Scheme, the directors of the
Company may grant options to any eligible persons
of the Group, including directors, employees or
consultants of the Company, its subsidiaries or
affiliates or any discretionary trust whose discretionary
objects include the aforesaid persons or a company
beneficially owned by the aforesaid persons as well
as customers, suppliers or advisers of the Group,
to subscribe for shares of the Company. An option
granted is exercisable at any time for a period
determined by the directors of the Company which
should not be more than ten years from the date of
grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 21 days after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
Scheme is equal to the highest of (i) the nominal
value of the shares; (i) the closing price per share as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange
on the date of grant, which must be a business day;
and (i) the average closing price per share as stated
in the daily quotation sheet of the Exchange for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which the options may be granted under the Scheme
shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the date of approval of the Scheme.
The total maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options must
not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time. The number of shares
in respect of which options may be granted to any
one grantee in any 12-month period is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
on the last date of such 12-month period, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. No
option has been granted since the adoption of such
scheme.

| EREEARAF | T REER

28. EIRAERTE
AATRBESREBRESE - Bt - 4K

BRAL(BEARE

CBEHES B ZEAM

BRAZESR)ERBREND HIREAR
AREE B

(a)

b N/N|
RZZT—=—F+—A=1+8 ' ARaK
M—IEEERR AT EI([5HE)) - 51812 B
WERRA R RIEEH A - WIEHR
FUHAKEEBREBELZER - B
BEE - ARBEEARAANEETMNAE
BRATEEERE  2FEMSEAA
A EMBARSBBARZES &
SskEEM - REMEEEEMEZEA
BIEEA Lt AL > Sl it AT ERS
BEZRAR  URAEBZES - #iE
R EAAR L B - LAREEA AR
BRip - BERMHZERENNRAARES
P i AR 2 (R RIS T 00 - MEFREESE
2 BRI S B B R A IR L B AR ET
ZRTF - MEHNBBHETNERELN B
%218 -

RIEFTER L 2 BREZ FRITHEE
(RTIZE R AR TE B SRR ) S () I
HE: ((ARHAH(AALEER)ER
ST RARERMBZTRBMHUE S
8 R(iZ2EEY B AELEEa%E
RSETEBRERRZ BRRMGFH
WHE ZHURSEBE - RIEFE
AR BERRAE AT R AR & B LR
BEBBAARREHEE B BT’
K2Z210% > BITEZ I ARITEERET
A FEITZRDBE ERIABBHAA
AT EBITIRA Z230% ° FERZEARR
AIREBAMEZBRT  RERT=
& AR - mEE—F&RARLE
BRIERTH R ZBEHEE  TMFHBRBEZX
T+ @A BEARE—BARBIEET
BAZ1% o BERMZTBIAR - AR
AV AR T B ARAEE o
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

(b)

Champion

On 30 November 2012, Champion adopted a share
option scheme (the “Champion Option Scheme”).
The purpose of the Champion Option Scheme
is to attract and to retain quality personnel and
other persons and to provide them with incentive
to contribute to the business and operation of
Champion and its subsidiaries (the “Champion
Group”). Under the Champion Option Scheme, the
directors of Champion might grant options to any
directors, employees or consultants of Champion,
its subsidiaries or affiliates or any discretionary trust
whose discretionary objects included the aforesaid
persons or a company beneficially owned by the
aforesaid persons as well as customers, suppliers
or advisors of the Champion Group, to subscribe for
shares of Champion. An option granted by Champion
was exercisable at any time for a period determined
by the directors of Champion which should not be
more than ten years from the date of grant, where
the acceptance date should not be later than 21 days
after the date of offer.

The exercise price per share (subject to adjustment
as provided therein) of the option granted under the
Champion Option Scheme is equal to the highest
of (i) the nominal value of the shares; (ii) the closing
price per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of the Exchange on the date of grant, which must
be a business day; and (i) the average closing price
per share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which the options may be
granted under the Champion Option Scheme shall
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
Champion at the date of approval of the Champion
Option Scheme. The total maximum number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding share options must not exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of Champion from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any one grantee in any
12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of
the shares of Champion in issue on the last date
of such 12-month period, without prior approval
from Champion’s shareholders. No option has been
granted since the adoption of such scheme.

28. BBIRETE =

(b)

BE

R-ZZT——F+—A=1+H " TEEH
—IgRE AT B ([EE A sEsT8l]) -
ZEEBRENEZENERRS &
BREEFABRHEMAL  WIEHE
EHREEREMBAR([EEER])HE
HREBELZER - BiETEERE
T8 BEEEAAEASREE - &
MBARSMBARZES - EESHE
B skEREEEThEZSEABREE
Al bt AL SR ERMALESHEEZ
AR UERBEEEZEF « HE®K
BAARLBRE  URBETEZR
7 BEEREZEREAMNEESM
TR 2 BRI T - AR 2
HM B B BERER D AR TS
R+F > MERBSBETERELN B
%218 -

RESEREREABREZEREZS
BATEE(FHZE R REEHAR)BE
RORMEE : (NREBHUARESE
B)z2X5MERAMEBERAB2 SRR
fURTME ¢ Re(ii) R H B A AEE
EARZMEHRERAB 2 SR
FHYHE  =HAREERE - RiE
EERBLRAES BRI R 2 BRAE TS R
ZREE ERASBENEERERE
AEIES R 2 BEE HITRA10% °
RITE 2 EARTTEBAREMA T#TZ
B LR SHBEEE D T
IA230% » EARETERRE LM
ZERT - REF+ER MA@\
ERE AR AR MBS K2 &
EE  TEBEEZ T —EABEA
RE-ABECHETRAZ1% - B
MZETBIDAK - BESER D A
1 o



29.

30.

31.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of bank
borrowings, equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained
profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a bi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the new share issues and share buy-backs as well
as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Part of the consideration for the disposal of a subsidiary
that occurred during the year comprised shares transfer.
Further details of the disposal are set out in note 11.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of property, plant and
equipment and development costs for systems

and networks authorised but not contracted for BAZ EAREX

29.

30.

31.

EREERITNZEREME -
TBRfs N s S 5 T AR B 3

| BREEERAR | —T—RFFR

EXEBER
AEBMERLER « DERARENSERE
AN EEE R EE - AR NEBEYE
RAZ REFEBHNEFRRBOH - K%K
B BERRELEE R

AEEZ ERGEERBITEEREARFTEFA
A AR - BB BTN - FERk
REEH -

ARREREGLFEMELREE - EREHNZ
—#D  EREETRELARAREBRAERIZ
HERERE - RIBEEER - ARERBEBET
D K MR A R BT ERERR A E
B ATPEHEEREALERE -

FTEFRERS
R HE-HHBARZBARESERH
3 o HEEIEE —SEE RN -

BARESE

2016 2015
—B-RE

—T—AF
HK$'000
AT

HK$’000
Tz

9,750 27,690
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 32. REBEELH
The Group as lessee AEBEREAEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future RIRE AR - NEEZIARB R YRS
minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable B A TGS HEA R RIEENHEE
operating leases in respect of rented premises and motor ZEE  BHAER AT

vehicles which fall due as follows:

2016 2015
—EB-XE
Land and Motor Land and
buildings vehicles buildings vehicles
TR RE T REF R
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FBT FHBIT
Operating leases which RTYEHER 2
expire: RERE -
Within one year —FR 732 2,046 961 2,440
In the second to fourth year FEFEFENEF
inclusive A 48 3,155 2,175 2,108
780 5,201 3,136 4,548
Leases are negotiated for terms of one to four years and LEEBEZHEFENT—F20F - MES
rentals are fixed for terms of one to four years. TR — R NE 2 FHIEE ©
The Group as lessor AEBEALHBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group contracted RMEPTLER  AEBRERAMERETE
with lessees in respect of leasing of premises and certain AR B ER KB (E AR 2 SR B P ET
equipment which is included in plant and machinery and AR AEIHERAT

communications networks, which fall due as follows:

2016 2015
—E-XF —T-hF
Plant and Plant and
machinery and machinery and
Landand communications Landand  communications
buildings networks buildings networks
BE - #es
T RIEF REBER®K T REF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
TiEx TExT FHT
Within one year —&FR 138 646 - 468
In the second to fifth year F_FEEFRF
inclusive A 392 8,974 - 8,443
QOver five years AFUE - 986 - 4,104
530 10,606 - 13,015
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33. BEALRS
R AEBRETERETTIIRG -

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following transactions
with Champion:

2016 2015
—B-XRE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTiEx TAT
Nature of transactions REME
Fees paid by the Group to Champion for the REERE AN AT E S
provision of office premises and facilities, RERNEMERRE
and management services, on cost basis URERRY 2 EHR 900 900
Fees paid by the Group to Champion REBE R E 8BRS
for treasury services ZER 635 665
Commission paid by the Group to Champion REBRTEESNEITAAT
for the issue of shares of the Company Binzise - 2,566

These transactions were carried out after negotiation
between the Group and Champion. The fees paid for the
provision of office premises and facilities, and management
services were in accordance with the management
agreement entered into with Champion dated 20 December
1996, which was renewed on 5 January 2010.

As at 30 June 2016 and 30 June 2015, a corporate
guarantee was provided by Champion to a bank in respect
of banking facilities granted to the Group.

The key management personnel of the Group are the
executive directors of the Company and the five highest
paid individuals. The aggregate amount paid to them was
HK$12,263,000 (2015: HK$11,257,000), details of which
are set out in note 10.

RERSEAEBRTEREDGMET - HIRG
WAEMERRBURSERBH L2 B
T RIE BT EATET Y A HAR — ANANF+=
A=+B2EBGB#HIN  ZHBERB—
T5—ARASHE-

RIE-—REAA=Z+AR-ZT-—RAF KA
=+A8  BERAEEMERRITREMRIT
TR A BHELR

ARBIZEEABRARANTESERT
BEREHAL  ZINTFREZFMEER
12,263,000/ 7T (=F — A F : 11,257,000/8
7T) - BRAFEEMEE0
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34. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE 34. XARZHBEHR

COMPANY

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Interests in subsidiaries NN 2 1,621,230 1,883,877
Other receivables JEUCE fth BR FX 256 363
Bank balances and cash RITEBRIES 17,003 110,254
Total assets BERE 1,638,489 1,994,494
Other payables JERTEARBRETR 4,956 1,993
Dividend payables FETRLE, 3 3
Total liabilities BER%E 4,959 1,996
Net assets EEFRE 1,633,530 1,992,498

Capital and reserves IR R
Share capital A 986,538 986,538
Reserves (note) A (ML) 646,992 1,005,960
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RATHEB AEIEHER 1,633,530 1,992,498

ARRZHBERARER T —XRFNLA
“HN\BERESSERRETE - L h T
BEEAREE

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors
on 28 September 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

PAUL KAN MAN LOK f&j3z 4%
DIRECTOR #%

LAI YAT KWONG % H}
DIRECTOR #%

Note: Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current
and prior years are as follows:

M« ARBRAFERBEFRE ZHEZEBOT

Retained
profits/
(accumulated
reserve loss) Total
RE B
BiHEE SRIRE (R5HE8) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT FHIT FHAT

Share Special
premium

At 1 July 2014 WZZE-—MFLA—H 799,577 195,874 22,476 1,017,927
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEBRE2ERY

expense for the year ek - - (7,747) (7,747)
Issue of shares BTG (4,220) - - (4,220)
At 30 June 2015 and RZT-RFA=THK

1 July 2015 —ZT-AftA—8 795,357 195,874 14,729 1,005,960
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEBRE2ERY

expense for the year e - - (358,968) (358,968)
At 30 June 2016 RZBE-XREAA=TH 795,357 195,874 (344,239) 646,992
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35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 35. XEMBE AT
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June RZZE—RNFEANA=TAR=ZZF—RAFA
2016 and 30 June 2015 are as follows: =+H  ARASEEWBARZFFEAT :
Place of Proportion of nominal value
incorporation/ Nominal value of issued of issued share capital held
Name of subsidiaries operations share capital/registered capital by the Company Principal activities
AR/ BRITRARE/ KAFREERT
WEAR &R -3 &R BRAEELA FEEH
2016 2016 2015
“E-RE 3 “B-RE ZE-0F
Aspire Management British Virgin Islands Ordinary Ordinary 100% 71.2%  Investment holding
Limited ZBERRES US$2,636,320 US$2,636,320 RAER
LER LER
2,636,320 70 2,636,320% T
Bingo Profits Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
ZBERRES BEBRIZT LRk RE R
China Sports Network Samoa - Ordinary - 100%  Development of gaming
Limited" BEGHS US$1,000,000 software, sports contents,
REREERAR Lk sports websites and
1,000,000%7 sports network systems
BEEH  BEEH
SERMURERBERR
FEEH
Financial Vantage Limited ~ Samoa Ordinary USS1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100%  Provision of treasury services
EETEE EERIZT LERER RAEBRE
Good Holdings Limited™  Republic of = Ordinary = 100%  Investment holding
Seychelles US$50,000 REZR
ERRLAE Bl
50,000% T
Kantone (UK) Limited United Kingdom! Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Investment holding
B £5,500,000 £5,500,000 RA R
LER LER
5,500,000 8% 5,500,000 £
Keen Pacific Limited™ Samoa Ordinary US$1 Ordinary US$1 100% 100%  Provision of treasury services
EEDHS BEBRIZT BTN R BR
Kontone Development Hong Kong Ordinary HKS2 Ordinary HK$2 100% 100%  Provision of treasury services
Limited* B EERVET LakosET REITRE
BREEERDA
M.C. Holdings Limited* Cayman Islands Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Investment holding
FEHE £5,500,002 £5,500,002 RA R
LER LER
5,500,0025 % 5,500,002%% &
Multitone Electronica Brazil Ordinary Ordinary 100% 100%  Distribution of communication
Limitada i} R$300,000 R$300,000 systems and equipment
EER Lk PEBEZRREE

300,000 5 300,000/

89



| KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMEREMN

30 June 2016 —=—R"EXA=1H

35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. FEMBAF-#

Proportion of nominal value
Nominal value of issued of issued share capital held
share capital/registered capital
BRITRAEE/
ERER

Name of subsidiaries Principal activities

HEARER

TEXK

90

Multitone Electronics PLC

Multitone Electronics
Sdn. Bhd.

Multiton Elektronik GmbH

Peak Vantage Limited™

Pearl Delta Inc*

Shenzhen Hengyu Science
and Technology Company
Limited®

BENE(RI)ER R A

Silverstrand Investments
Limited*

Smart (Macao Commercial
Offshore) Limited

ER(EPRETERY)
ERRA

Success (Macao
Commercial Offshore)
Limited

A CRME = ERE)
BRAT

Wollaston Limited*

Place of
incorporation/
operations
AL/
TEE
2016
“E-XF
United Kingdom Ordinary
HE £3,830,107
LR
3,830,107 5%
Malaysia Ordinary
SRAER MR285,000
EER
285,000
BREER
Germany Ordinary
=R €1,022,584
LR
1,022,584,
British Virgin Islands/ =
Macau
REEBEREE/
AP
Samoa/Macau Ordinary US$1
BETHE /B EBRIET
PRC Registered capital
# RMB24,000,000
ZER
AE#24,000,0008
Samoa Ordinary US$1
EETHE EBRIET
Macau Ordinary
il MOP100,000
LR
P #100,0008
Macau Ordinary
&R MOP100,000
LR
M %100,0008]
Samoa/Macau Ordinary US$1
BETHE/ R EERIZT

QOrdinary
£8,830,107
Bk
3,830,107

Ordinary
MR285,000
285,000
BREST

Ordinary
€1,022,584
LRk
1,022,58480T

Ordlinary US$1
LRRIER

Ordinary US$1
EERIZT

Registered capital
RMB24,000,000
HMER
AR#24,000,000E

Ordinary US$1
EERIZT

Ordinary
MOP100,000
JAP1100,000E

Ordinary
MOP100,000
LRk
$BF9%100,000E]

Ordinary USS$1
TERER

by the Company
FAREGERT

RAEELA
2016 2015
“E-xf ZE-IF
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
- 100%
100% 100%
100% 71.2%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

Investment holding, design
and manufacture of
communication systems
and equipment

RARR - R REE
IS G

Manufacturing of communication
systems and equipment
EERERRRR

Distribution of communication
systems and equipment
DIHRERGRE

Provision of treasury services
REETRT

Provision of treasury services
REBBRSE

Investment holding
RERR

Investment holding
REAR

Provision of services,
software licensing and
trading in communication
systems and equipment

RERS - BHRTER
BERERSRR

Provision of consulting
services, research and
development, and trading
of cuttural products

REUBHERS  HERAE
WREEX ER

Investment holding
REZR



35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35.
Place of
incorporation/ Nominal value of issued
Name of subsidiaries operations share capital/registered capital
AL/ BRITRAEE/
WEARER mEH aRER
2016
“B-RE
Zonal Care Incorporated”  British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$2 Ordinary US$2
Macau EERET LakoEL
ABHRREE/
il
Shenzhen Helper PRC - Registered capital
Science Development RMB50,000,000
Company Limited" HRER
AT ERREREERAT AR#50,000,000E
* Directly held by the Company.
# Wholly owned foreign enterprise for a term of 20 years
commencing 17 October 2003.
8 In 2015, AML indirectly holds 61.54% equity interest in this
company, hence it is accounted for as a subsidiary of the

Group.

" The subsidiary had been disposed of during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting
at 30 June 2016 and 30 June 2015 or at any time during
the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMEREMN

30 June 2016 —=—R"EXA=1H

35. FEMBEAT —#
BEERFEZERRRER 2HEZEM
B R RIS
TREH#N-E—REAA=+RBEEAM
R Y AR B IR AN A TR o

35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that
have material non-controlling interests
The table below provides details of a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group that had material non-controlling

interests as at 30 June 2015. During the year ended 30 BE-_ZT—X"FAA=THILFE ZHBEQ
June 2016, the subsidiary had been disposed of.

AIETHE -

Proportion of ownership
interests and voting rights Profit allocated to Accumulated
Place of incorporation held by non-controlling  non-controlling interests non-controlling
and principal place interests as at for the year ended interests as at
Name of subsidiary of business 30 June 2015 30 June 2015 30 June 2015
R=B-1F BE-%-1%
RAZTHEERRE AA=THLEE R=Z-1%F
A LR EERFMGRTERE IRTEERRRER AA=TAZEH
WRAREE TEEHH REZRLH 2 FERRRER
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FARL
Shenzhen Helper PRC 38.46% 1,480 20,699
AR HE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries 261 5,266
with non-controlling interests
BEFERRR R ER
FERMERA

1,741 25,965




| EREEERARF | —T—XRFFR

35. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. FEMBEAT &
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that BEEARFERBRERZIFE2EN
have material non-controlling interests — continued BARFE -2
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s BEEREERBRRESCAEBNBEARZ
subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests is set B ERHEEE LT o N ERHEE SR
out below. The summarised financial information below MR EE AR FEIZ S5 ©
represents amounts before elimination of intragroup
transactions.
Shenzhen Helper YT E AR
2015
—Z-hF
HK$'000
FHET
Non-current assets FERBEE 7,751
Current assets TEEE 51,075
Current liabilities TEBRE (5,007)
Equity G 53,819
2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHET
Revenue e 124,690
Other income and expenses Hep g A RF (120,763)
Profit for the year REZHRF 3,847
Other comprehensive income for the year REZHM2ENER 80
Net cash inflow from operating activities REEBRAZREFE 2,621
Net cash outflow from investing activities BEFSRL 2 AEFE (2,080)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ReERF e EE L NFE 541
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBERE

RESULTS ES

Year ended 30 June
HEAA=THLEE
2016 2015 2014 2012

“E-XE —ZT-HF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAT FAT FAT FAT

REVENUE ezt 2,090,426 2,044,174 2,720,286 1,953,394 1,429,261

PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTMTES BEFORE.  pu i B 2 275

TAKATION el
Continuing operations excluding RetHMEET 2
other operating expenses BELEER 615,855 60468 213,234 235,793 184,186
(Other operating expenses Hipiseas (633,604) (47,595) (268,474) (157,656) (104,174)
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BRAT(ER),H5F (17,749) 12873 4,760 78137 80,012
TAXATION BB - 2.205 - - 167
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AEE(EE),/#F (17,749) 10,668 4,760 78,137 80,179
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: Fefh
Owners of the company RARHEBA (11,764) 8927 2148 nar 80,474
Non-controling inerests S e (5,985) 1741 2612 920 (29)
(17,749) 10,668 4,760 78137 80,179
DIVIDENDS % 8. - - 15,133 22,531 30,006
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERARE
At 30 June
RANA=1H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“B-XE —T-hF ZT-WF =ZT-=F
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TET FHT THT FHT FAT
TOTAL ASSETS BEBE 3,561,067 3,692,025 3,443,636 3,435,694 3,377,650
TOTAL LIABILITEES BiRBE 121210 221072 223,893 196,828 207,258
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS REES 3,433,797 3,464,953 3,219,743 3,238,866 3,170,392
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS RAREBA
OF THE COMPANY [E(E TR 3,433,797 3,438,988 3,195,547 3,217,105 3,149,338
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS FEPERR AR A - 25,965 2419 21,761 21,064

3433797 3,464,953 3.219,743 3,238,866 3,170,392
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KANTONE’S GLOBAL FOOTPRINT

HiEZREAE

OPERATIONS CENTRES

ASIA-PACIFIC

7°, Andar G

No0s.230-246, Rua De Pequim
Macau

EUROPE

Multitone House
Kempshott, Basingstoke
Hampshire

UK

MAJOR REGIONAL OFFICES
ASIA-PACIFIC

China

St. John’s Building
Central

Hong Kong

Kantone Centre
Chai Wan
Hong Kong

Tian’an Cyber Park
Futian District
Shenzhen

Golden Gate Plaza
Pudong New Area
Shanghai

Ya Yun Cun
Chao Yang District
Beijing

Malaysia
Batu Berendam Free Trade Zone
Malacca

EUROPE

Germany
RoBstraBe 11
Dusseldorf

UK

Hansa Road
King’s Lynn
Norfolk

THE AMERICAS

Brazil
Av. Fagundes Filho
Séo Paulo SP

MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

ASIA-PACIFIC
Malacca
Malaysia

EUROPE
King’s Lynn
Norfolk

UK

OTHER REGIONAL OFFICES
ASIA-PACIFIC

China
Chengdu
Guangzhou

EUROPE

Austria
Wien

Germany
Berlin
Frankfurt
Hagen
Hannover
Leipzig
Munchen
Stuttgart

Hungary
Budapest

Scotland
Lothian

THE AMERICAS

Brazil
Rio de Janeiro

United States
Washington



KANTONE HOLDINGS LIMITED
BRKREERAT]

ZE-REFER

REAR 5% - 1059
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